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UNITED TEXTILES LIMITED 
  

NOTICE 
NOTICE ishereby given that the 27" ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING’ cf themembersof UNITED TEXTILES LIMITED. 
(CIN 11711SHR1993PLC032092) will be held on Wednesday, the 30” day of September, 2020 at 11.00 A.M. at the 
Registered office of the Company at 7th K.M Stone. Barwala Road, Hisar~125001 totransact the following business 
ORDINARY BUSINESS 
i To consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the year ended 31st March, 

2020, together with the Report of the Directors and Auditors’ thereon. 
2. To appointa director in place of Smt. Shalini Aggarwal (DIN 00248578) who retires by rotation and being 

eligible, offers herself for re-appointment. 
SPECIAL BUSINESS 

3 Toregularite Sh. AMIT KUMAR AGGARWAL (DIN-07079171) appointed by the Board as Director 
To consider and, if thought fit, to pass, with or without moditication(s), following resolution as an Ordinary 
Resolution. 

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 149, 152 read with Schedule !V and the 

Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 and all other applicable provisions of 
the Companies Act, 2013 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s} thereof, for the time 
being in force), if any, Sh. AMIT KUMAR AGGARWAL (DIN- 07079171) who was appointed as Additional 
Director of the Company by the Board of Directors on 13.02.2020 upon the recommendation of 
Nomination and Remuneration Committee and who holds office up to the date of ensuing AGM, being 

eligible, be and is hereby regularized ands hereby appointed as Executive Director of the Company whose 
period of office shall be liable to retirement by rotation.” 

4, Toregularize Sh. AMIT BANSAL (DIN- 08623244) appointed by the Board as an Independent Director. 
Toconsiderand, if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), following resolution as an Ordinary 
Resolution. 
“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 149, 152 read with Schedule |V and the 
Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 and all other applicable provisions of 

the Companies Act, 2013, if any, (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof, for 
the time being in force), the appointment of Sh, AMIT BANSAL (DIN- 08623244) who was appointed as 
Additional Director of the Company by the Board of Directors on 13.11.2019 upon the recommendation of 
Nomination and Remuneration Committee and who holds office up to the date of ensuing AGM as an 

Independent director of the Company, being eligible, be andis hereby regularized as Independent Director 
of the Company, not liable to retire by rotation, to hold office for aterm of 5 (five) consecutive yearsi.e. up 
to November 12, 2024.” 

5. Toregularize Sh. SANDEEP GARG (DIN- 08622421) appointed by the Boardas an Independent Director 
To consider and, if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), following resolution as an Ordinary 

Resolution. 
“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 149, 152 read with Schedule !V and the 
Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 and all other applicable provisions of 

the Companies Act, 2013 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s} thereof, for the time 
being in force), Sh. SANDEEP GARG (DIN- 08622421) who was appointed as Additional Director of the 
Company dy the Board of Directors on 13.11.2019 upon the recommendation of Nomination and 
Remuneration Committee and whoholds office upto the date of ensuing AGM as an independent director 

of the Company, being eligible, be and is hereby regularised, not liable to retire by rotation, to hold office 
fora second term of 5 (five) consecutive yearsi.e. upto November 12, 2024. 

6. Toapprovethe remuneration payable toSh. AMIT KUMAR AGGARWAL (DIN- 07079171). 
To consider and, if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification|s), following resolution as Special 
Resolution. 
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UNITED TEXTILES LIMITED 
  

“RESOLVED THAT the Managerial remuneration paid/payable to Mr. Amit Kumar Aggarwal, Director of 
the Company, on such terms and conditions, as decided by the Board be and is hereby approved w.e.t. 1” 

April, 2020evenif it isin excess of the limits prescribed under Schedule V of the Act. 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors or a Committee thereof be and ishereby authorized to 
alter or vary the remuneration within the provisions of Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013 to the 
extent the Board or Committee thereof may consider appropriate as may be permitted or authorized in 
accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 or schedule appended thereto and settle any 
question o* difficulty in connection therewith and incidentalthereto. 

FURTHER RESOLVED THAT Directors of the Company be and are hereby authorized to inform all 
concerned of the aforesaid alteration in remuneration and to present/file necessary intimation, 
application, notice, papers, forms or any other documents/deeds etc before the competent authorities, if 
required, in such form and manner as may be required or necessary and also to do alll acts, deeds, things 
and matters as may be required or necessary to give effect to this resolution or as otherwise considered by 
the Board of Directors to .㔱㠱㠠〠〠ㄠ㈲㤮㤱㐠㐹〮㜠呦ਵ⸵㄰㤵爮〱㤸⁔昊㔮㔱〷⁒㈷㈠ㄱ⸰ㄹ㠠呦ਵ⸵〹〴‰⁔搊⠀爩呪ਯ刱㤸⁔昊㔮㜵㄰㈶‰⁔搊⠀攩呪ਯ刲㈵‱ㄮ〱㤸⁔昊㔮㔱〲㘷㠶昊㔮㔰㤰㜠〠呤ਨ㄰‱ㄮ〱㤸⁔昊㔮㔰㤸㤠〠呤ਨt⥔樊⽒㈶㠠ㄱ⸰ㄹ㠠呦ਵ⸵〹㠹‰⁔搊⠀栩″㐷⸱㈴‴㤰⸷㌳⁔洊⠀琩呪ਯ刲㘳㌠ㄱ⸰ㄹ㠠呦਱ㄮ〱㤠〠呤ਨ5〹㘴‰⁔ਵ⸵㄰㜠〠呤ਨ ⥔樊⽒㈱〠ㄱ⸰ㄹ㠠呦ਰ⸳㠱㠲‰‰‱′㈶⸳〷‴㠱⸲㘶⁔洊⠀琩呪ਯ㤸⁔昊㔮㔰㤶㔠〠呤ਨ ⥔樊⽒ㄳ㜠ㄱ⸰ㄹ㠳㌶琩呪ਯ刱㤴‱ㄮ〱㤸⁔昊㔮㔱〱㠱朹㌲ㄴ‱ㄮ〱㤸⁔㜰⁔搊⠀爩呪ਯ刲ㄴ‱ㄮ〵〹㔱‰⁔搊⠀ 呪ਯ刲〱㤴‱ㄮ〱㤸⁔昊㔮㔱〱㠱⸰ㄹ㠠呦ਵ⸵〹〲〶⸰㈱‴㤰⸷㘶‱ㄮ〱㤸⁔昊㔮㔱〲㘷㠶昊㔮㔰㤰㜠〠呤ਨ㄰‱㍔樊⽒㈲㔠ㄱ⸰ㄹ㠠呦ਵ⸵〹㌶‰⁔搊⠀ 呪ਯ刲㠴‱ㄮ〱㤸⁔昊㔮㔰㤳㘠〠呤ਜ਼⠀敔樊⽒㈷㈠ㄱ⸰ㄹ㠠呦ਵ⸵〹㐴‰⁔搊⠀爳呪ਯ刲ㄴ‱ㄮ〱㤸⁔昊㔮㔰㤴㐠〠呤ਨe敔樊⽒㈷㈠ㄱ⸰ㄹ㠠呦ਵ⸵〹㌶‰⁔搊⠀猩呪ਯ刲ㄴ‱ㄮ〱㤸⁔昊㔮㔰㤳㘠〠呤ਨ ⥔樊⽒㈸㐠ㄱ⸰ㄹ㡔昊㔮㔰㤳㘠〠呤ਨ ⥔樊⽒㈸㐠ㄱ⸰ㄹ㠠呦ਰ⸴〹ㄠ〠〠ㄠ㌹㌮㔵㠠㐹〮㜳㌹⁔昨o⥔樊⽒㌰㐠ㄱ⸰ㄹ㠠呦ਵ⸵㄰㘶‰⁔搊⠀昩呪ਯ刱〠ㄱ⸰ㄹ㠠呦ਵ⸵〹〴‰⁔搊⠀ 呪ਯ刲㄰‱ㄮ〱㤸⁔昊〮㐵‰‰‱′〳㠸㈶⸳〷‴㠳〮㐹㘱ਨt⥔樊⽒㈶㠠ㄱ⸰ㄹ㠠呦ਵ⸵㄰㜷‰⁔搊⡨⥔樊⽒㈴ㄠㄱ⸰ㄹ㠠呦ਵ⸵〹㘠〠呤ਨe⥔樊⽒㈲㔠ㄱ⸰ㄹ㡔昊㔮㔰㤶‰⁔搊⠀ 呪ਯ刱㤷‱ㄮ〱㤸⁔昊〮㘴㐳㈠〠〠ㄠ㌰㌮㌹㘠㔰〮㈲⹪ਯ⠀琩呪ਯ刲㘸‱ㄮ〱㤸⁔昊㔮㔰㤸ㄠ〠呤ਨo㙔樊⽒ㄹ〠ㄱ⸰ㄹ㠠呦ਵ⸵㄰㐲‰⁔搊⠀漶呪ਯ刱㤰‱ㄮ〱㤸⁔昊㔮㔰㤸ㄠ〠呤ਨp㙔樊⽒㈱㐠ㄱ⸰ㄹ㠠呦ਵ⸵〹㠹‰⁔搊⠀愶呪ਯ刲㜲‱ㄮ〱㤸⁔昊㔮㔰㤶㔠〠呤ਨn⥔樊⽒㈱〠ㄱ⸰ㄹ㠠呦ਵ⸵〹㘵‰⁔搊⠀礩呪ਯ刱〠ㄱ⸰ㄹ㠠呔昊㔮㔰㤸ㄠ〠呤ਨo㙔樊⽒ㄹ〠ㄮ〱㤸⁔昊㔮㔰㤶‰⁔搊⠀ 呔樊⽒ㄹ㐠ㄱ⸰ㄹ㠠呦ਰ⸴㈲㜲‰‰‱‴㐷⸱㈴‴㤰⸵㐳⁔洊⠀漩呪ਯ刳〴‱ㄮ〱㤸⁔昊㔮㔱〶㘠〠呤ਨs⥔樊⽒㄰‱ㄮ〱㤸⁔呦ਵ⸵㄰㤵‰⁔搊⠀椩呪ਯ刲㈵‱ㄮ〱㤸⁔昊㔮㔱〹㔠〠呤ਨ ⥔樊⽒㈷㈠㔰㤵ㄠ〠呤ਨ ⥔樊⽒㈰ㄹ㐠⥔樊⽒㈷㈠ㄱ⸰ㄹ㠠呦ਰ⸵㔲㈸‰‰‱′㠵⸳㘳‵㘶⸹㈠㌱ਯ⠀琩呪ਯ刲㘸‱ㄮ〱㤸⁔昊㔮㔱〱ㄠ〠呤ਨa⥔樊⽒㈸㠠ㄱ⸰ㄹ㠠呦ਵ⸵㄰ㄱ‰⁔搊⠀礩呪ਯ刱〠ㄱ⸰ㄹ㠠呦ਵ⸵㄰ㄱ‰⁔搊⠀ 呪ਯ刲㌸‱ㄮ〱㤸⁔昊〮㔲㔹㠠〠〠ㄠㄹ㜮〰㐠㔰〮㘰ㄲ呭ਨo⥔樊⽒㌰㐠ㄱ⸰ㄹ㠠呦ਵ⸵〹㐴‰⁔搊⠀攱⤰⸰㔰㔴㔨e⥝吶㠱㌰㠰‱ㄮ〱㤸⁔呦ਰ⸵㔲㈸‰‰〮㔵㈩呪ਯ刲㌸‱⸰ㄹ㠠呦ਵ⸵〹㌶‰⁔搊⠀ 呪ਯ刳〴‱ㄮ〱㤸⁔昊〮㔲㌶㐠〠〠ㄠ㌹㌮㄰㜠㔶㘮㤸ਨ ㄱ⸰ㄹ㠠呦ਵ⸵ㄱ⸰ㄹ㠠呦ਵ⸵〹㘴‰⁔搊⠀ 呪ਯ刲㄰‱ㄮ〱㤸⁔昊㔮㔱〹㔠〠呤ਨ 㝔樊⽒㈶㠠ㄱ⸰ㄹ㠠呦ਵ⸵㄰ㄳ‰⁔搊⠀⸷呪ਯ刲㘸‱⸰ㄹ㠠㌳昊㔮㔱〱㌠〠呤ਨ.㝔樊⽒㈶㠠ᴰ㤵ㄠ〠呤ਨ ⥔樊⽒㈰ㄹ㐠ㅔ樊⽒ㄹ㐠ㄱ⸰ㄹ㠠呦ਰ⸶㈷㈸‰‰‱′㤶⸱㠳‴㤰⸹㠊⠀‱ㄷ‱‱㤯刲㐱‱ㄮ〱㤸ㅔ昊㔮㔱〵ㄠ〠呤ਨO‱ㄮ〱㤸⁔夰㤵ㄠ〠呤ਨ ⥔樊⽒㈰ㄹ㐠‱ㄮ〱㤸⁔昊㔮㔱〵昊〮㘲㜲㠠〠〠ㄷ㐰㤮㌳㘠㔰〮㈸⸸㔠ㄱ㜠ㄠㄹ⽒㈴ㄠㄮ〱㤸⁔昊㔮㔱〰㜠〠呤ਨA⥔樊⽒ㄹ〠ㄮ〱㤸⁔晦ਵ⸵㄰㈶‰⁔搊⠀温呪ਯ刱〠ㄱ⸰ㄹ㠠呦ਵ⸵㄰㔱‰⁔搊⠀䔩呪ਯ刱〠ㄱ⸰ㄹ㠠呦ਵ⸵㄰㌠〠呤ਨR⤩呪ਯ刱㤰‱⸰ㄹ㠠呦ਵ⸵㄰㌠〠呤ਨR⤩呪ਯ刱㤰⁦ਵ⸵㄰㕦ਰ⸶㈷㈸‰‰‱㐶㜮㐹ㄠ㔰〮㈶㘴呭ਨ㜠ㄠㄹ⽒㈴ㄠㄮ〱㤸†呦ਰ⸷㈶ㄴ‰‰搊⠀ 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Registered Office of the Company on all working days viz. Monday to Friday, between 11.00 A.M. and 1.00 
P.M. from dispatch of notice tll the date of the Meetingorany adjournment(s) thereof. 
At the ensuing Annual General Meeting, Smt. Shalini Agarwal who is retiring by rotation, being eligible, 
offers herself for re-appointment. 
Members holding shares in single name and physical form are advised to make nomination in respect of 
their shareholding in the Company. The nomination form can be obtained fromthe Company's Registered 
office. 
Members who have not registered their e-mail addresses so far are requested to register their e-mail 
address so that they can receive the Annual Report and other communication from the Company 
electronically. 
Shareholders seeking any information or clarification on the accounts are requested to send written 
queries to the Company, at least 10 days before the date of the meeting, to enable the management to 
keep the required informationavailable at the meeting. 
As per Section 108 of the Companies Act 2013 read with Rule 20 of the Companies (Management and 
Administration) Rules, 2014, as amended by the Companies (Management and Administration) 
Amendment Rules, 2015, the items of business set out in the attached Notice may be transacted also 

through electronic voting system asan alternative mode of voting. The Company is providing the fecility of 
casting votes through the electronic voting system from a place other than venue of AGM (remote e- 
voting) under an arrangement with National Securities Depository Limited ("NSDL") as specified more 
fully in theinstructions hereunder provided that once the vote on a Resolution is cast, a Member shall not 
be allowed to change it subsequently. The Members, whose names appear in the Register of Members / 
list of Beneficial Owners as on Wednesday, 23rd September, 2020, |.e. the cutoff date are entitled to vate 

on the Resolutions set forth in this Notice. The Remote e-voting period will commence at 9.00 a.m. on 
Sunday, Seotember 27, 2020 and will end at 5.00 p.m. on Tuesday, September 29, 2020. The Notice of the 
Meeting will also be available on the website of the Company i.e, www.unitedtextileslimited.com and on 
‘the website of NSDLi.e. wwweevoting.nsdll.com. 
The procedure and instructions for e-voting areas under: 

ees Log-in to NSDL e-Voting system 

p
e
 

2. 

Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web trowser by typing the following URL: 
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal Computer or ona mobile. 
Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which is available under 
‘shareholders’ section. 

Anewscreen will open. You will have to enter your User ID, your Password and a Verification Code as shown 
on the screen. Alternatively, if you are registered for NSDL e-services i.e. IDEAS, you can log-in at 
https;//eservices.nsdl.com/ with your existing IDEAS login. Once you log-in to NSDL eservices after using 
your log-incredentials, click on e-Voting and you can proceed to Step 2i.e. Cast your vote electronically. 
Your User ID details will be as per cetails given below : 
For Members who hold shares in demat account with NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digit 
Client 1D (For example if your DP 1D is IN300*** and Client 1D is 12****** then your user ID is 
IN300***124*#**4), 
For Members who hold shares in demat account with CDSL: 16 Digit Beneficiary 1D (For example if 
your Beneficiary ID is 12************** then your user ID is 12******"*"""***), 

For Members holding shares in Physical Form: EVEN Number followed by Folio Number registered 
with the company (For example if folio number is 001*** and EVEN is 101456 then user ID is 

101456001***), 

Your password details are given below: 
if you are already registered for e-Voting, then you can use your existing password to login and cast your 

vote. 
Ifyouare using NSDLe-Votingsystem forthe first time, you will need to retrieve the ‘initial password’ which 
was communicated to you. Once you retrieve your ‘initial password’, you need enter the ‘initial password’ 

 



UNITED TEXTILES LIMITED 
  

(i) 

(ii) 

£ 
(I) 

(Ul) 

(ul) 

(Iv) 

& 
h 

b. 

p
a
o
 

f 
B 
h. 

and the system willforce you to change your password, 
How to retrieve your ‘initial password"? 

if your email ID is registered in your demat account or with the company, your ‘initial password’ is 

communicated to you on your email ID. Trace the email sert to you from NSDL from your mailbox. Open 
the email end open the attachment i.e. a .pdf file. Open the.pdf file. The password to open the. pdf file is 

your 8 digit client 1D for NSDL account, last 8 digits of client ID for CDSL account or folio number for shares 

held in physical form. The.pdffile contains your 'User ID' an¢ your initial password’. 
IfYourEmail Id Is Not Registered , Please Follow Steps Menticned Below In Process for those Shareholders 
Whose Emaillds Are Not Registered. 
In case shares are held in physical mode please provide Folio No., Name of shareholder, scanned copy of 
the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self 

attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by email to (Company email id) 
In case shares are held in demat mode, please provide DPID-CLID (16 digit DPID + CLID or 16 digit 

beneficiary 1D), Name, client master or copy of Consolidated Account statement, PAN (self attested 
scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) to (Company email id). 
Ifyouare unableto retrieve or have not received the “Initial password” or have forgotten your password: 
Click on “Forgot User Details/Password?”(If you are holding shares in your demat account with NSDL or 
CDSL) optionavailable on www.eveting.nsdl.com. 
“Physical User Reset Password?” (If you are holding shares in physical mode) option available on 
www.evoting.nsdl.com. 
If you are still unable to get the password by aforesaid two options, you can send a request at 
evoting@nsdl.co.in mentioning your demat account number/folia number, your PAN, your name and 

your registered address, 
Members can also use the OTP (One Time Password) based login for casting the votes on the e-Voting 
system of NSDL. 
After entering your password, tick on Agree to “Terms and Conditions” by selectingon thecheck box. 
Now, you will have to click on “Login” button, 
After you cick on the “Login” button, Home page of e-Voting will open. i 

Step 2: Cast your vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system. 
a After successful loginat Step 1, you willbe able to see the Home page of e-Voting. Click on e-Voting. Then, 

click on Active Voting Cycles. 
After click on Active Voting Cycles, you will be able to see all the companies “EVEN” in which you are 
holding shares and whose voting cycleisin active status. 
Select“EVEN” of Companyforwhich youwish to cast your vote. 
Now you ate ready for e-Votingas the Voting page opens. 
Cast your vote by selecting appropriate options i.e. for or against, verify/modify the number of shares for 
which you wish to cast your vote and click on “Submit” and also “Confirm” when prompted, 
Upon confirmation, the message “Vote cast successfully” will be displayed. 

You can also takethe printout ofthe votes cast by you by clicking on the print option on the confirmation page. 
Once you confirm your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote. 

   

General Guidelines for shareholders: 
Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to send scanned copy 
(PDF/JPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority letter etc. with attested specimen signature 
of the duly authorized signatory(ies) who are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer by e-mail to 
aniljain64@gmail.com. 

itis strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost care to keep 
your password confidential. Login to the e-voting website will be disabled upon five unsuccessful attempts 
to key in the correct password. In such an event, you will need to go through the “Forgot User 
Details/Password?” or “Physical User Reset Password?” option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com to 

reset the password.
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In case of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for Members and remote e- 
voting user manual for Members available at the downloacs section of www.evoting.nsdl.com or call on 
toll freeno.; 1800-222-990 or senda request to (Name of NSDL Official) at evoting@nsdl.co.in 

If you are already registered with NSDL for remote e-voting then you can use your existing user ID and 
password/? IN for castingyourvote. 
You can also update your mobile number and e-mail idin the user profile details of the folio which may be 

used forsending future communication(s). 
The voting rights of members shall ke in proportion to their shares of the paid up equity share capital of the 
Company ¢s on the cut-off date of 23rd September, 2020. 
‘Any person, who acquires shares and becomes member of the Company after dispatch of the notice and 
holding shares as of the cut-off date i.e. 23rd September, 2020, may obtain the login ID and password by 
sending a request at evoting@nsdi.co.in or pk.mittal@indusinvest.com to RTA INDUS Portfolio Private 
Limited. Such members will also be provided the notice through mail or by post after the cut-off date on 
request. 
However, ifyou are already registered with NSDL forremote 2-voting then you can use your existing user ID 
and password for casting your vote. If you forgot your password, you can reset your password by using 
“Forgot User Details/Password” option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com or contact NSDL at the 

following toll free no.: 180-222-999. 
Amembermay participate in the AGM even after exercising his right to vote through remote e-voting but 
shall not be allowed to vote again atthe AGM, 
A person, whose name is recorded in the register of members or in the register of beneficial owners 
maintained by the depositories as on the cut-off date only shall be entitled to avail the facility of remote e- 

voting as wellasvoting at the AGM through ballot paper. 
Sh. Anil Kumar Jain, Practicing Chartered Accountants (Membership No.088037), has been appointed as 

the Scrutinizer for providing facility to the members of the Company to scrutinize the voting and remote e- 
voting process in a fair and transparent manner. 
The Chairman shall, at the AGM, at the end of discussion on the resolutions on which voting is to be held, 

allow voting with the assistance of scrutinizer, by use of “Ballot Paper” for all those members who are 
presentat the AGM but have not cast their votes by availing the remote e-voting facility. 
The Scrutinizer shall after the conclusion of voting at the AGM, will first count the votes cast at the meeting 
and thereefter unblock the votes cast through remote e-voting in the presence of at least two witnesses 
not inthe employment of the Company and shall make, notlaterthan three days ofthe conclusion of the 
AGM, a consolidated scrutinizer's report of the total votes cast in favor or against, ifany, to the Chairman 
or a person authorized by him in writing, who shall countersign the same and dediare the result of the 
voting forthwith. 
The Resultsdeclared alongwith the report of the Scrutinizer shall be placed on the website of NSDLassoon 
as possible after the declaration of result by the Chairman or a persan authorized by him in writing. The 
results shall also be communicated to the BSE Limited within the time prescribed as per Companies Act, 
2013. 

    

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD 

REGISTERED OFFICE 

7th K.M Stone 
Barwala Road, Hisar—125 001 

Date 

CIN 

Ph. 

Email 

Website : www.unitedtextiles 

(REENA KUMARI) 
231° August, 2020 Company Secretary 
: L17115HR1993PLC032092 
: 9812761843 
: unitedtextilesltd @gmail.com 

ited.con 
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102(1) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 
ITEM NO. 3, 

Sh. AMIT KUMAR AGGARWAL (DIN- 07079171) was appointed as an Additional Director of the Company upon the 

recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration Committee with effect from 13” February, 2020, in accordance 

withthe provisions of Section 161 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with the Articles of Association of the Company. 

Pursuant to Section 161 of the Companies Act 2013, the above director holds office only up to the date of this Annual 
General Meeting of the Company. 

The Board is of the view that the appointment of Sh. AMIT KUMAR AGGARWAL on the Company's Board of 

Directors is desirableand would be beneficialto the Company and hence it recommends the said Resolution No. 3to 
be passed asan ordinary resolution by the shareholders of the Company. 

Sh. Arun Kumar Aggarwal Smt. Shalini Aggarwal and Sh. Amit Kumar Aggarwal , Directors of the company may be 

considered as interested in the resolution being related to each other. Besides him, none of the Directors/Key 

Managerial Personnel of the Company/their relatives isin any way concerned or interested, in the said resolution. 

ITEM NO. 4 

Sh. AMIT BANSAL (DIN- 08623244) was appointed as an Additional Director of the Company with effect from 13th 
November, 2019, in accordance with the provisions of Section 161 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with the Articles 

of Association of the Company. 

Pursuant to Section 161 ofthe Companies Act 2013, the above director holds office only up to the date of this Annual 

General Meeting of the Company. In the opinion of the Board, Sh. AMIT BANSAL fulfils the conditions specified in 
Section 149 (6) & Section 149 (7| of the Companies Act, 2013 andthe rules made there under. Accordingly, the Board 
proposes to co-opt Sh. AMIT BANSAL as Independent Director of the Company for a period of 5 years with effect 
from 13" November, 2019 upto 12" Novembe;, 2024 as set outat Item No. 4of this Notice. 

Further, in terms of Section 149(13] of the said Act, Sh. AMIT BANSAL shall not be liable to retire by rotation. Brief 
profile of the said Independent Director, in terms of Regulation 36(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure 
Requirement) Regulations, 2015 is provided a'ter this Notice 

The Board accordingly recommends the resolutionat |tem No. 4 of this Notice forthe approval of the Members as an 
Ordinary Resolution. 
None of the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel of the Company ortheir relatives other than those mentioned in 
the resolution andtheirrelatives, are in any way concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, inthe resolution. 

ITEM NO.5, 

Sh. SANDEEP GARG [DIN-08622421) was appointed as an Additional Director of the Companywith effect from 13th 
November, 2019, in accordance with the provisions of Section 161 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with the Articles 

‘of Association of the Company. 

Pursuant to Section 161 of the Companies Act, 2013, the above director holds office only up to the date of this Annual 
General Meeting of the Company. In the opinion of the Board, Sh. SANDEEP GARG fulfilsthe conditions specifiedin 
Section 149 (6) & Section 149 (7| of the Companies Act, 2013 andthe rules made there under. Accordingly, the Board 
proposes to co-opt Sh. SANDEEP GARG as Independent Director of the Company for a period of S years with effect 
from 13" November, 2019upto 12" November, 2024 as set outat Item No. 4 of this Notice. 

Further, in terms of Section 149(13) of the said Act, Sh SANDEEP GARG shall not be liable to retire by rotation. Brief
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profile of the said Independent Director, in terms of Regulation 36(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure 
Requirement) Reguletions, 2015 is provided a’ter this Notice. 

The Board accordingly recommends the resolutionat item No. 5 of this Notice for the approval of the Membersas an 
Ordinary Resolution. 

None of the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel of the Company ar their relatives other than those mentioned in 
the resolution and thairrelatives, ara in any way concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, inthe resolution. 

ITEM NO. 6 

In view of the capatilities of Sh. AMIT KUMAR AGGARWAL (DIN- 07079171) and considering the fact that his 
remuneration needsto be fixed, the Board of Directors of the Company on the recommendation by the Nomination 
and Remuneration Committee, fixed his remuneration in the committee meeting held on 1” April, 2020 under the 
applicable provisionsof the Companies Act, 2013 read with Schedule Vof the Companies Act, 2013 

However, the Company in order to comply with all the applicable provision of the Companies Act, 2013 in letter and 
spirit, is seeking approval of Members of the Company under Section 197 read with Schedule Vand other applicable 
provisions, ifany, of the Companies Act, 2013. 

Our Company usually earns sufficient profit every year but some time due to uncontrollable situation there can bea 

fallin the profit of the Company in any financial year due to which the remuneration payable to Managerial Persons 

may exceed the maximum limit of remuneration to be paid to Managerial Persons given under Section 197 (1) of the 

Companies Act, 2013and under Schedule V of Companies Act, 2013. 
Such remuneration is subject to the approval of Members of the Company by way of Special Resolutions. In the event 
of loss or inadequacy of profits in any financial year(s), during the currency of tenure of above mentioned Director, 
the remuneration as mentioned in the resolution(s), shall be paidto them, as minimum remuneration, subject to the 
approvals required, ifany. 

The remuneration, as aforesaid, to the Director, is subject to the approvals by the Company ina General Meeting in 
accordance with the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Schedule V to the said Act. The 
resolution(s) set out in the notice are intended for this purpose. 

Sh. Arun Kumar Aggarwal Smt. Shalini Aggarwal and Sh. Amit Kumar Aggarwal , Directors of the company may be 
considered as interested in the resolution being related to each other. Besides him, none of the Directors/Key 
Managerial Personnel of the Company/their relatives isin any way concerned or interested, in the said resolution. 

The Board recommends the special resolution(s) set forth at item nos. 6 of the Notice for the approval of 
the members. 

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD 

REGISTERED OFFICE 

7th K.M Stone 

Barwala Road, Hisar— 125001 

(REENA KUMARI) 

Date : 31 August, 2020 Company Secretary 
CIN : L17115HR1993PLC032092 

Ph. : 9812761843 

Email: unitedtextilesltd @gmail.com 
Website : www.unitedtextileslimited.com
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Details of Director seeking appointment/re-appointment/retiring by rotation 

(In pursuance of SEBI LODR) 
  

Director Name. Mrs. Shalini Aggarwal 
  

  

  

  

Date of Birth 18/10/1973 
Qualification Graduate 
Date of Appointment 25/08/2005 
Directorship in other Companies as on 31.03.2020 [Nil 
  

Relationship with other Directors of the Company Sh. Amit Kumar Aggarwal. & Sh. Arun Kumar 
Aggarwal are related to Smt. Shalini Aggarwal. 

  

Membership/Chairmanship of Committzes of other 
public companies as on 31.03.2020 

Nil 
  

Shareholding in United Textiles Limited 68600   
  

  

Director Name Mr. Amit Kumar Aggarwal 
  

  

  

  

Date of Birth 22/09/2981 
Qualification Under Matric 
Date of Appointment 13/02/2020 
Directorship in other Companies as on 31.03.2020 [Nil 
  

Relationship with other Directors of the Company 
Sh. Arun Kumar Aggarwal & Smt. Shalini Aggarwal 
are related to Mr. Amit Kumar Aggarwal 

  

Membership/Charmanshio of Committees of other 
gublic companies as on 31.03.2020 

Nil 
  

Shareholding in United Textiles Limited 17200 
  

  

Director Name. Mr. Amit Bansal 
  

  

  

  

  

Date of Birth 21/03/1983, 
Qualification Graduate 
Date of Appointment 13/11/2019 

Directorship in other Companies as on 31.03.2020 
Relationship with other Directors of the Company | Nil 
  

Membership/Chairmanship of Committees of other 
public companies as en 31.03.2020 
  

Shareholding in United Textiles Limited 
  

  

Director Name Mr. Sandeep Garg 
  

  

  

  

  

Date of Birth 20/09/1975 
Qualification Graduate 
Date of Appointment 13/11/2019 
Directorship in other Companies as on 31.03.2020 | Nil 

Relationship with other Directors of the Company | Nil 
  

Membership/ Chairmanship of Committees of other 

public companies as on 31.03.2020 
    Shareholding in United Textiles Limited   
  

(8) 
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DIRECTOR'S REPORT 

To, 
The Members, 
UNITED TEXTILES LIMITED, 

Your directo's have pleasure in presenting the '27th ANNUAL REPORT together with the Audited Accounts for the yeer ended 
3st March, 2020 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

            

DISCU ION ON FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE V..R.T. OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE (Rs. in Lacs) 

PA rICULARS 2019-2020 2018-2019 
Revenue from Operation and Other Income 895.31 677 
Profit/{Loss) before depreciotion, Interest & Taxes 59.89 56 

Depreciation & Amortization Expenses 25.20 20 
Finance Cost 29.91 28 

Profit/{Loss) before Taxes 4.78 i 
Provision of Tax/Tox Paid {incl. Deferred Texotion) 0.02 2 

Profit/(Loss) after tax 476 -i 

BUSINESS PERFORMANCE 
During the year the company has achieved gross revenue of Rs. 895.31 Lacs as compared to previous year of Rs. 677.34 Lacs. The 
company has earned profit before tax of Rs 4.78 Lacs as compared to previousyear Profit of Rs. 1.18 Lacs. There has been more 
than 32% increase in tunover and the profit is also impressive as compared to previous year.. in the ensuing year, the company has 
somewhat sufferred due to lockdown in the country still the performance ofthe company islikely to be on higherside. 
DIVIDEND 
In order to conserve resources by the Company, the Board dot
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UNITED TEXTILES LIMITED 
  

iv There is some Liquidation problemin the company dueto COVID-19 and subsequent lockdown in the country. However, the 
componyhas obtained a loan under tho shame 'Guaranteod Emergency Credit Line” toimprove the liquidity position. 

‘Segmental Review and Analysis 
i. The main Raw Material of our Company Is cotton, which is based on Agricultural production of Cotton. The Production is 

dependent on Monsoon. In Indian climatic condition the monsoon is always an unpredictable factor, Sometimes there is 
heavy rainfall &sometime the drought situztion is created, which affects the production of Cotton to agreat extent creating 
heavy fluctuation in raw material prices. However, the company has somewhat managed situation & earned profit during 
theyear. 

ii, For FY 21, the immediate focus shall be on the recovery of the outstanding and ensuring the e2rliest dispatches of the 
finished goods inventory to havea tighter controlon the working capital and reigning in fixed costs to conserve cash, 

Risksand Concerns 
i, Overall negativeimpact is expected across the industry due to current COVID 19 pandemic. Also, there could be short time 

recessionary pressure due to job losses and money crunch In the market and it will take around 6 to 8 months before we 
could seedemand coming backin the Textile industry, 

Outlook 
i. Overall, FY 21 is expected to be a tough year for the textile industry and major focus shall be on cost cutting measures, 

improving productivity, reduction in wastage and efforts on taking quality to next level and deriving efficiency to make 
products further costcompetitive. 

ii, Further, the company plansto make some structural changesin organization to makeit lean and agile and focus will be an 
giving improvedservices to customnersto retain marketshare. 

iii, Once we are through from the lockdowr and the market reopens, the company expects to bounce back ensuring 
competitive praductsalong with growing focuson sustainability range cf products, 

iv. Itisatesting period for all of us, but with our good brand image and network in the market, We exaect to be back an track 
soon. 

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIRADEQUACY 
The Company maintains an adequate and effective internal Control Systems commensurate with its size and complexity. The 
‘Company has in place adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial statements. During the year, such contrals 
were tested and no reportable material weakness in the design or operation was observed. 
HUMAN RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT / INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS: 
‘The industrial relationsin all units of the Company continue to be cordial, The skills, experience and passion of our people facilitate 
deeper customer understanding and engaging relationships and strengthen our brand value. We continue to step up efforts to 
accelerate our value-besed growth strategy and the overall development of humen capital. We nurture our people by investingin 
their empowerment through learning and development, wellness and safety besides providing contemporary workplace facilities. 
Our underlying belief is that Human Resource Development today is about nurturing human resources and leveraging human 

capital towards the achieverrentof business goals. The Company is committedtowards creation of opportunities for its employees 
that help attract, retain and developa diverse workforce. 
DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT CHANGES (I.E. CHANGE AS COMPARED TO IMMEDIATE PREVIOUS FINANCIAL YEAR) IN KEY 
FINANCIAL RATIOS 

Since thereis no significant changes of more than25% as compared to the previous yearin the various financial ratios. Therefore 
no comparision isgivenhere. 
DETAILED EXPLANATION W.R.T. CHANGE IN RETURN ON NET WORTH 
The Company has maintained satisfactory performance ratios despite adverse market situation prevailing for a major pert of the 
year, Return on Net Worth duringthe years very muchonhighersideas compared to the previous year. 
CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY 
The company hasnot developed and implemented any Corporate Sccial Responstbility initiatives as the provisions of section 135 of 
the Companies Act, 2013 are notapplicable. 
BUSINESS RISK MANAGEMENT 
The Company hasdeveloped & imalemented Risk Management Policy. However, Company has not come across any element of risk 
which may threaten theexistence of the Company. 

VIGIL MECHANISM / WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY 
‘As required under section 177 (9) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Meetings of Boards and its 
Powers) 2014 and Regulation 22 & 46(2}(e) of SEBI{Listing Obligation & Disclosure Requirement) Regulation, 2015 , the Company 

has adopted a policy onvigil mechanism/whistle blower. The policy provides direct accessto the Chairmanof the Audit Committee 
Incase any employee stould choose to report or bring upa complaint. The company affirms that no one has been denied access to 
the Chairman of the Audit Committee and also that no complaints were received during the year. The mechanism for the sameis 
ayailable on the Website of the Company at followirg link: www.unitedtextileslimited.com, 
DIRECTORS & KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL 

 



UNITED TEXTILES LIMITED 
  

-Smt. Shalini Aggerwal, retires by rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting and, being eligible, offer herself for 
reappointment. 
-Sh, Anil Kumar Gupta and Sh. Ashok Chhogmal Agarwal have resigned duringthe year. Sh. Amit Bansal and Sh Sandeep Garg has 
Joined as Independent Directors. All independent directors have given declaration that they meet the criteria of independence as 
laid down under section 148(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 16(1)(b) of SEBI (Listing Obligation And Disclosure 
Requirement) Regulation, 2015. Reason for appointment of Sh. Amit Bansal and Sh Sandeep Gargas Independent Directors is their 

business expertise in the field 
-During the year Sh. Vinod Kumar Aggarwal has resigned and Sh. Amit Kumar Aggarwal was appointed as Director. 
“The Board of Directors 1as duly appointed Company Secretaryin the companydurring the year. 
BOARDEVALUATION 

Pursuant to the provisions of companies Act, 2013 and SEB (Listing Obligation And Disclosure Requirement) Regulation, 2015, the 
Board has carried out annual performance evaluation of its own performance, the directors individually inclucing the Independent 
Directors as well the evaluation of the working of its Audit, Remuneration and Share Transfer committee. ‘Ihe manner in which the 

‘evaluation hasbeen carried aut has been explainedin Corporate Governance Repart. 
SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES 
The Company has no subsidiaries, Joint ventures or Associate Companies & therefore the Company does not require filing the 
details of financial perfermance of Subsidiary/loint Venture/Associate Company in form AOC-1 
NOMINATION & REMUNERATION POLICY 

The Company's Policy relating to appointment of Directors, payment of Managerial remuneration, Directors’ qualifications, 

positive attributes, independence of Directors andother related matters as provided under Section 178(3) of the Companies Act, 

2013is published on the website of the Company on www.unitedtextilestimited.com. 
MEETINGS: 

BOARDMEETING 

During the year Four Board Meetings and one independent directors’ meeting were held, the provisions of Companies Act, 2013, 
Secretarial Standards and “SFBI | isting Regulations” were adhered to while considering the time gap between two meetings. The 

particulars of meetings held and attended by each Director are detailed inthe Corporate Governance Report. 
AUDITCOMMITTEE 
The company is having an audit committee comprising ofthe following directors: 

Sh. Anil Kumar Gupta, Chairman Non-Executive & Independent Director(up to 12.11.19) 

Sh. Ashok Chhogmal Aggarwal, Member Non-Executive & Independent Director(upto 12.11.19) 
Sh. Arun Kumar Aggarwal, Member Executive Director(up to 12.02.20) 
Sh. Sandeep Garg Chairman Non-Executive & Independent Director(we.f 13.11.19) 

Sh Amit Bansal, Member Non-Executive & Independent Director\w.e.f.13.11.19) 

Sh. Amit Kumar Aggarwal Member Executive Director (wef, 13.02.20) 

MEETING 
During the year Four Audit Committee Meetings were held, the provisions of Companies Act, 2013, Secretarial Standards and “SEBI 

Listing Regulations” were complied in this respect. The particulars of meetings held and attended by each Director are detailed in 
the Corporate Governance Report. 

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE 

‘The company is having « Nomination & Remuneration Committee comprising of the following directors : 
1. Sh. Ashok Chhogmal Aggarwal, Chairman Non-Executive & Independent Director (up to 12.11.18) 
2 Sh. Ani! Kumar Gupta, Member Non-Executive & Independent Director (up to 12.11.19) 

3. Sh. Amit Bansal, ,Chairman Non-Executive & Independent Director (w.ef 13.11.19) 
4 
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UNITED TEXTILES LIMITED   
MEETING 

During the year two Stakeholder Relationship Committee Meetings waz held, the provisions of Companiss Act, 2013, Sceretatial 
Standards and “SEB! Listing Regulations” were complied in this respect. The aarticulars of meetings held and attended by each 
Directorare detailed in the Corporate Governance Report. 
DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT 
Pursuant to section 134(5) ofthe Companies Act, 2013, the board of directors, to the best oftheir knowledge 
and ability confirm that 
2] in the preparation of the annual financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2020, the applicable accounting 

standards have been followed along with propor explanation relating to material departures, any; 
bj that such accounting policies as mentioned in Notes to the Financial Statements have been selected and applied 

consistently andjudgment and estimates have been made that are reasonable and prudent sos togive true and fair view 
of the state of affairs ofthe Company as at March 31, 2020 and of the pro’t of the Company forthe year endedonthat date; 

)__ thatproper and sufficient care has been taken forthe maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the 
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud 
and other irregularities; 

  
  

4d) thatthe annual financial statements have bean preparedona going concern basis; 
e] _ thatsystems to ensurecompliance with the pravisions of all applicable laws werein place and were adequate and operating 

effectively. 

#) that proper internal financial controls were in place and that the financial controls were adequate and were operating 
effectively, 

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 
During the year under -eview no related party transactions that were entered. There are no materially significant related party 
transactions made by the Company with Promoters, Directors, Key Managerial Personnel or ather designated persons or entities 
which may have 2 potential conflict with the interest of the Company at large. Therefore the provisions of Sub Section 1 of Section 
188 read with Sub-Section (3) of Section 134 and Rule 8(2) of the (Companies Accounts) Rules, 2014 are not applicable on the 
Company. 
MATERIAL CHANGES 
There are no significant material changes during the year which would impact the going concern status of the Company and its 
future operations. There was complete lackdown in the country due to COVID -19 due to which plant remained shut down for 
almost 2 months which has affected the operation of the company However, there is no substantial impact on the going concern 
status of the Company andits future operations. 

SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS 
There are no significant material orders passed by the Regulators / Courts which would impact the going concern status of the 
Company and its futureoperations 
STATUTORY AUDITORS 
M/SPC.GOYAL &Co., Chartered Accountants Fim Registration No-002368N) was appointed as Statutory Auditorof the Company & 
now consented forreappointment. The board recommends their continuance as Statutory Auditors for theensuing year. 
SECRETARIAL AUDITORS 
Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies ( Appointment and Remuneration of 
Managerial Personnel) Rules,2014, the Company has appointed Ms, Anju Jain(CP No.:2728, ACS No: 11056), Company Secretary 
toundertake the secretarial audit ofthe company. The Secretarial Audit Reports annexed herewith as'Annexure1'. The Secretarial 
Audit Report does not contain any qualification, reservation or adverse remark which needs any explanation in the Directors 
Report. 
AUDITORS OBSERVATIONS 
The auditor's observations beingself explanatory havebeen duly explained in the notes to the accounts. 
FRAUD REPORTED BYTHE AUDITOR 
No fraud reported by the Auditor forthe period under review. 
DEPOSITS 
The company has not accepted any deposits from the public, 
COST AUDITORS AND COST AUDIT REPORT: 
Pursuant to Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with The Companies(CostRecords and Audit) Rules, 2014, the accounts 
and records are not required to be maintained by the Company, 
INSURANCE 
The Company's properties have been adequately insured, 
COMPLIANCE OF GUIDELINES OF SEBI/STOCK EXCHANGE 
We have duly complied with all the guidelines issued by SEBI/Stock Exchange, Further the company has also Obtained the 
secretarial compliancereport from the Company Secretary In Practice under which various Compliances of BSE /SEBI have been



  

reported in cetailand duly suomitted to BSE. 
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 
The Company is committed to maintain the highest standards of Corporate Governance and adhere to the Corporate Governance 
requirements set out by the Securities and Exchange Board of India ("SEBI”). The Company has also implemented several best 
governance practices. Pursuant to the provisions ofRegulation 15 of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing obligations and 
Disclosure Requirernens) Regulations, 2015 Company is exempt from filing or annexing the report on Corporate Governance with 
the Annual Report and also exempted from the requirement of certificate either from the auditors or practicing company 

secretaries regarding compliance cf conditions of corporate governance, but still in order to maintain the standards of governance 
and compliances the Company hasgiven report on Corporate Governance forming the part of annualreturt 
ENERGY CONSERVATION, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND CUTGO 
The information on conservation of energy, techralogy absarption and foreign exchange earnings and outgo stipulated under 
Section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 reac with Rule, 8 of The Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is annexed herewith as 
‘annexure 2' 
BUSINESS RESPONSIBILITY REPORT 
As stipulated under the regulation 34 of the Listing Reguiations, the Business Responsibility Report is mardatoty for the top 1000 
listed entities based on market capitalization (calculated as on March 31 of every financial year) and our company isnot coveredin 
above criteria. Hence, not required to includethe Business Responsibility Statement. 
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN 
‘The details forming partofthe extract ofthe AnnualRetum in form MGT -9 is given on website www.unitedtextileslimited.cam 
PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS 
The Company has not given any loan or provided any guarantee or made any investment covered urder section 186 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 
PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES 
A. The Company has notappainted any employee(s) in receipt of remuneration exceeding the limits specified under Rule 5 (2) 

of Companies (Appointment & Remuneration of Managerial Personae! Rules, 2014 
B, _ DETAILS REGARDING REMUNERATION OF TOPTEN EMPLOYEES OFTHE COMPANY 
Pursuant to Rule 5(2} ofCompanies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014details of the top ten 
‘employeesin terms of remuneration drawn are attached with this report as ‘Annexure 3' 
DISCLOSURE IN TERMS OF THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND 
REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013 
The company hasin place a Policy for prevention of Sexual Harassment at the Workplace in line with the requirements of the Sexual 
Harassment of Wamen at the Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition & Redressal )Act. 2013. 
internal Complaints Committee (ICC) has been setup to redress complaints received regarding sexual harassment. All employees 
(permanent, contractusl, temporary, trainees) are covered uncer this policy. 
The Compeny takes all necessary measures to ensure a harassment-free workplace and has instituted an Internal Complaints 
Committee for redressel_of complaints and to prevent sexual harassment. During the year, there were no complaints relating to 
sexual harassment. 
SECRETARIALSTANDARDS 
The Directors state that applicable Secretarial Standards, i.e. SS-1 and $S-2, relating to ‘Meetings of the Board of Directors! and 
‘General Meetings’, respectively, have been duly fol owed bythe Company. 
ACKNOWLEDGMENT 

Your directors are pleased to place on record their sincere gratitude to the Government Authorities, Financial institutions, Bankers, 
Shareholders, Customers, Dealers and Vendors for their continued and valuable co-operation and supgort to the Company. 

Your directors express tieir deep appreciation for tie devoted and sincere efforts put in by the members o' the team at all levels of 
‘operationsin the Company during the year. The conpanyfeels confident of cortinued co-operation and efforts from them in future 
also. 

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD 
REGISTERED OFFICE: 
7h KM.Stone 
Barwala Road, Hisar— 325001 

Shalini Aggarwal ‘Arun Kumar Aggarwal 
Date 2 LOthJuly, 2020 (Director) (Executive Director) 
Ph. : 9812761843 DIN-00248510 DIN-00248578 
CIN : L17115HR1993PLC032092 
Email __: unitedtextleslt¢@gmail.com 
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UNITED TEXTILES LIMITED   
Annexure - 1. 

FORM No. MR-3 

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2020 

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of the Companies 

(Appointment and Remuneration Personnel] Rules, 2014) 

To, 
The Members, 

UNITED TEXTILES LIMITED, 
7th K.M.STONE, BARWALA ROAD, 
Hiser-125001 (Haryana) 

| have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to good corporate 
practices by UNITED TEXTILES LIMITED (CIN : L17115HR1893PLC032092) (hereinafter called the Company). Secretarial Audit 
was conducted ina manner that provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate canducts/statutory complines and 
‘expressing my opinion thereon. 
Based on my verification of the Company's books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by 
the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the 
conduct of Secretarial Audit, | hereby report that in my opinion, the Company has, during the audit pericd covering the financial 
year ended on March 31, 2020 (‘Audit Period!) complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company 
has proper Board-processes and compliance mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made 
hereinafter. 
| have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records msintained by the Company for the 
financial year ended on March 34, 2020 according to the provisions of 
(i) TheCompanies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made there under; 
(i) TheSecurities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made there under; 
(iil) TheDepositories Act, 1996and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder; 
(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there under to the extent of Foreign Direct 

Investment, Overseas Diroct Investmentand External Commercial Sorrawings; 
(| The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act,1992 ('SEBI 

Act): 

  

The Sacurities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011; 
The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading} Regulations, 2015; 
The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2009; 
The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee Stock Purchase 
Scheme} Guidelines, 1999 and The Securities and Exchang> Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) 
Regulations, 2014;(Not applicable to the Company duringthe Audit Period); 

e. The Securities and cxchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008; (Not 
applicable to the Company during the Audit Period); 

f The Securities and Exchange Board of india {Registrars to anissue and Share Transfer Agents) Regul 
regarding the Compenies Act anddealing with client; 

&. The Securities and Exchange Board of india (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009 (Not applicable to the 
‘Company during the Audit Period); and 

h. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998 (Not applicable to the 
Company duringthe Audit Perio), 

(wv) OTHER APPLICABLE ACTS; 
a. Factories Act, 1948; 
b. Industrial Disputes Act, 1947; 

Payment of Wages Act, 1936; 
The Minimum Wages Act, 19: 
Employees! State Insurance Act, 194 
The Employees’ Provident Fund and Miscellaneous Provision: Act, 1952; 
The Payment of Bonus Act, 1965; 

  

fons, 1993, 
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UNITED TEXTILES LIMITED 
h. The Industrial £mployment (Standing Orders) Act, 1946; 
i, Payment ofGratuity Act, 1972; 

The Workmen's Compensation Act, 1923, 
Air (Prevention & Control of Pollution) Act, 1981; 
Water (Prevention & Contral of Pollution) Act, 1974; 
Hazardous Waste (Management Handling) Rules, 1989; 
Manufacture, Storageand impor. of Hazardous Chemical Rules, 1989; 

©. Environment (Protection) Act, 1986; 
Ihave olso examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following: 

(i) Secretarial standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India, 
(ii) The Securites and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 

During the periodunder review the Company has complied with the provisions of theAct, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards 
etc. as mentionedabove. 
MANAGEMENT RESPONSIBILITY 

p
a
c
e
r
 

1. Maintenance of secretarial records isthe responsibility of the management of the Company. My responsibility is to express 
an opinion on these secretarial records based on my audit; 

2. {have followed the audit practices and the processes as were appropriate to obtein reasonable assurence about the 
correctness of the contents of the secretarial records. The verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts 
are feflected insecretarial records. | believe thatthe processes and practices, | followed provide areasonable basis for my 
opinion; 

3 Ihave not veritied the correctness and appropriateness of financial records anc Books of Accounts of the Company or 
examined any books, information or staterments other than Books and Papers, 

4. Thevenotexamined any other specific lawsexcept as mentioned above, 
5. Wherever required , | have obtained the Management Representation about the compliance of laws, rules and regulation 

and happeningof eventsetc; 
6. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards is the responsibility 

of management. My examination was limited to the verification of procedureon test basis; 
7. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the efficacy or 

effectiveness with which the management ras conducted theaffsirs ofthe Company; 
Hurtherreport that 
The Board of Directors of the Companyis duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and 
Independent Directors. The changes in the composition of the Board of Diectors that took place during the period under review 
were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act. Adequate notice is given to all Directors to schedule the Board 
Meetings, agende and detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and 
obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the 
meeting, All decisions at Board Meetings and Committee Meetings are carried out unanimously as recorded in the minutes of the 
meetings of the Board of Directors or Committee ofthe Board, as thecase may ke. 
further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the size and operations of the 

‘company to monitorand ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines 

  

Plece-Hisar 
Date -17/06/2020 CS Anju Jain 

Compeny Secretary in Practice 
ACS No. : 11056 

CP No.2 2728
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ANNEXURE —2 

A. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY 

The following measures have been taken by the company for conservation of energy:- 
We have replaced the old machines with new modernized fully automatic andcomputerised machines by 

which power consumption have been reduced by at least 15% as comparedto previous machines. 
2. Improving power factor by proper choice of capacitors from time to time depending upon the load. 
3. Utilising the proper load of plant and equipments, electric motors etc. 
4. — Reducing the maximum demand by properly distribution of load. 
B. RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT (R&D) CURRENT PREVIOUS 

YEAR YEAR 

» 

1. Specific areas in which R & D carried out by the company 
2. Benefits derived as aresult of the above R&D. 
3. Future plan of action 
4 

  

and services; and export plans as per the note no.26 Part A 
of Financial Statement 

) 
) 
) 

Expenditure onR & 0: ) NIL NIL 
a) Capital ) 
b) Recurring ) 
c} Total ) 

d) Total R & D expenditure as a percentage of total turnover ) 
) 

TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, ADAPTATION & INNOVATION ) 
) 

1. Efforts, in brief, made towards technology absorption, ) 
adaptation and innovation. ) 

) 
2. Benefits derived as a result of the above efforts, €.g., ) 

production, product development import substitution etc. ) 
In case of imported technology (imported during the last ) NIL NIL 

) 
5S years reckoned from the beginning of the financial ) 
year following information may be furnished) ) 

) 
a} Technology imported. ) 
b) Year of import. ) 
c] Has technology been fully absorbed ) 
d) Ifnot fully absorbed, areas where this has not taken place ) 

reasonstherefore and future plans of acton ) 
) 

C. FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS ANDOUTGO ) 
) 

a) _Activitiesrelating to exports; initiative takento increase ) 
export; development of new export markets for products NIL NIL 

) 
) 

b} Total foreign exchange earned ) NIL NIL
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Annexure - 3 

Details Regarding Remuneration of Top Ten Employees of the Company 
(Pursuant to Rule 5(2) of Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014) 

       

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

AS ON 31.03.2020 

S. [Name ® Age of | Qualificati | Designation | Remun [Nature& [Detail | %ageot | Name of 
No. | Employec& on eration | Dateof of Last. | shares Director 

Nature of &Experien in Commence | Employ | held by | related to 
employment | ce of the INR) | meni of ment — | employee | employee. 
{Contractual or | Employee Employment alongwith | if any. 
permanent) relatives 

1 | Rajende Kumar | BTech(36) | MANAGER | 242064 | 01.05.2019 NA 0 NO 
Mehta (61) 
Permanent 

z jevander 81h (26) MIC 326389 | 01.05.2019 NA 0 NO 
cura’ (43) © ERATER 
Permanent 

3 Vivexi37) ain (15) We 1s7a7a | 01.08.2017 NA 0 NO 
Permanent © ERATER 

4 | Chandan(26) ath (5) Mic 195082 | 01.08.2017 NA 0 NO 
Permanent OPERATER 

5 Sunder GRADUATE | A COU TA T| 103770 [ 01.03.2007 NA 0 NG 
singi(52) (30) 
Permanent, 

6 Munul37} Btn (12) Eect‘cian 77281 11.11.2014 NA 0 NO 
Permanent 

7 Anoop ACSA Comeany | 70832 | 08.06.2019 NA ) NO 
kuma(35) | YEAR@11) | Secretary 
Permanent 

8 | SatNaryan(aiy | 8t(20) Mic 67556 | 22.10.2017 NA 0 NO 
Pormanont Q_ERATER 

9 | Abdu Haim | BTecy{23)| MANAGER | 60467 | 01.02.2020 NA 0 NG 
Ansari {58) 
Permanent 

10 Krishan 107423) we 004s | 07.12.2016 NA 0 NG 
Kumad46) © SRATER 
Permanent                       

Corporate Governance Report for the Financial Year 2019-2020 
This report is prepared in accordance with the provisions of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (Listing Regulations), and the report contains the 
details of Corporate Governance systems and processes at United Textiles Limited. 
At our Company, Corporate Governance is all about maintaining a valuable relationship and trust with all 

Stakeholders. We consider stakeholders as partners in our success and we remain committed to maximizing 

stakeholders’ value, be it shareholders, employees, suppliers, customers, investors, communities or policy makers. 
This approach to value creation emanates from our belief that sound governance system, based on relationship and 
trust, is integral to creating enduring value for all. We have a defined policy framework for ethical conduct of 
businesses, We believe that any business conduct can be ethical only when it rests on the six core values viz. 
CustomerValue, Ownership Mindset, Respect, Integrity, One Team and Excellence. 
COMPANY'S PHILOSOPHY ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE: 
Corporate Governance encompasses a set of systems and practices to ensure that the Company's affairs are being 
managed in a manner which ensures accountability, transparency andfairnessin all transactions in the widest sense. 
The objective isto meet stakeholders’ aspirations and societal expectations. 
The basic philoso phyof corporate governance inthe companyis:- 

(a7)



UNITED TEXTILES LIMITED   
Fairand transparent business practices. 
Effective Management Control by Board. 
Compliance of laws. 
Transparent and timely disclosure of Financial and Management information. 
Adequate representation of Promoter, Executive and Independent Directors on the Board. 

+ Accountability for performance. 
ETHICS / GOVERNANCE POLICIES 
At our Company, we strive to conduct cur business and strengthen our relationships in a manner that is dignified, 
distinctive and responsible. We adhere to ethical standards to ensure integrity, transparency, independence and 
accountability in dealing with all stakeholders, Therefore, we have adopted various codes and policies to carry out 
our duties in an ethical manner. The policies adopted by the Company is placed on the website of the company on 
www.unitedtextileslimited.com. 
CODE OF CONDUCT 
The Company has in place a comprehensive Code of Conduct and Our Code (the Codes)applicable to the Directors 
and employees. The Codes give guidance andsupport needed for ethical conduct of business and compliance of law. 
The Codes reflect the core values of the Company viz. Customer Value, Ownership Mindset, Respect, Integrity, One 
Team and Excellence. 
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PRACTICES 
Our Company maintains the highest standards of Corporate Governance. Itis the Company's constant endeavour to 

adopt the best Corporate Gavernance practices keeping in view the international codes of Corporate Governance 
and practices of well-known global companies. 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
The size and composition of the Board confirms to the requirements of the code on Corporate Governance under the 
SEB| (LISTING OBLIGATION & DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS) REGULATION, 2015 with BSE Limited, Mumbai. 
During the Financial Year 2019-2020, the Board of Directors met 4 times on: 30.05.2019, 13.08.2019, 13.11.2019 & 
13.02.2018. 
(a) Constitution of the Board and related information 
  

  
  

  

  

  

  

No. of Board Last Number of | No. of membership/ 

Meetings | Annual | Directorshi| chairmanship in 
During The | General | psinother| other Board 

5 Year 2019-2020] Meeting | Public Committee Name of Director Icategory Aacnied| Cancanes 

Held on 
Held Attended | 55% come Chairman] Member 

2019 
Sh. Arun Kumar Promoter and A Yes 0 0 2 

“ Executive Director 

Smt Shalini Aggarwal | NorrExecutive A Yes 0 0 2 
* DIN- 00248578 Director 
Sh. Vinod Kumar Non-Executive Yes 0 0 0 

Aggarwal Director 

*DIN- 01614768 
(up to 12.02.2029) 

Sh. Anil Kumar Gupta | Non-Executive & a NO 0 2 a 
DIN- 06726726 independent Director, 

(up to 12.12.19)                    
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SI h. Ashok Chhogmal Non-Executive & 2 1 NO 0 1 

Aggarwal independent Director 
DIN= 07011524 

(up to 12.11.19) 
  

Sh. Amit Kumar Promoter and Tl : NO 0 0 2 

Aggarwal Executive Director 
DING7079171 

(w.e.f13/02/2020) 
  

                    
Sh. Amit Bansa Non-Executive & | 2 1 NO 0 4 2 
DIN- 08623244 Independent 

(w.e.f.13/11/2019) Director 
Sh. Sandeep Garg Non-Executive & | 2 1 NO 0 a f 
DINF 08622421 Independent 

(w.e.t.13/11/2019) Director 
  

* 9h. Arun Kumar Aggarwal , Smt. Shalini Aggarwal, Sh. Vinod Kumar Aggarwal and Sh. Amit Kumar Aggarwal are 
related to each other. 

‘As required by the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI Listing Regulations, none of thedirectors 
1 
2. 
2 

(b) 

Hold directorship in more than 10public companies or 
Independent Directorship in more than 7 listed companiesor 
Holding whole time Directorship along with holding Independent Directorship in more than 3 Listed 
companiesor 
Holding membership of committees of the Board in excess of 10(Aucit Committee/stakeholders Relationship 
committee) or chairmanship of 5 committees of the Board. 
During the year, information as mentioned in Schedule I Part A of the SEBI Listing Regulations has been 

placed beforethe Board forits consideration. 
The company issued formal letters of appointment to independent directors in the manner as provided in the 
Companies Act, 2013 
The independent directors fulfill the conditions specified in these regulations and are independent of the 
management. 
The company has formulated a policy to familiarize the independent directors with the company, their roles, 
rights, responsibilities in the company, nature of the industry inwhich the company operates, business model 
of the company, etc., through verious programs. Such familiarization program is available at 
www.unitedtextileslimited.com 
Independent Directors Meeting 
As required under the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI Listing Regulations a separate meating of Independent 
Directors of the Company was held on 18th March, 2020. Both the Independent Directors viz, Sh, Amit Bansal 
& Sh, Sandeep Garghaveattended the meeting. 
The Independent Directors, inter-alia, reviewed the performance of nan-independent directors, Chairman of 
the Company and the Boardasa whole. 

Shareholding of Non-Executive Director 
  

  

  

  

  

  

          

S.No. Name of the Director No. of Shares held 
1 Sh. Ashok Chhogmal Aggarwallup to.12.11.2019) Nil 
2 Sit. Shalini Agearwal 68600 
3 Sh. Anil Kumar Gupta (up to.12.11.2019) Nil 
4 Sh Vinod Kumar Agarwal (up to12.02.2020) 96800 
5 Sh. Amit Bansal (w.e.f. 13.11.2019) Nil 
6 Sh. Sandeep Garg (w.ef13.11.2019) Nil 
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(€) Code of Conductfor Board members andSenior Management 
The Board of Directors has laid down the code of conduct for all the Board members and members of the Senior 

Management of the Company. Additionally all independent directors of the company shall be bound by duties of 
independent directors as set out inthe Companies Act, 2013 read withthe Schedules and Rulesthereunder. 

Allthe Board members and Senior Management personnel have affirmed compliance with the code of conduct. 
(d) Disclosure of Directors Inter-se Relationships 

Sh. Arun Kumar Aggarwal , Smt. Shalini Aggarwal, Sh. Vinod Kumar Aggarwal & Amit Kumar Aggarwal are related to 
each other. 
(e) Performance Evaluation 
Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI Listing Regulation, a separate exercise was carried 
out to evaluate the performance of individual Directors including the Chairman of the Board who were evaluated on 

parameters such as level of engagementand contribution and independence of judgment thereby safeguarding the 
interest of the Company. The performance evaluation of the Independent Directors was carried out by the entire 
Board. The performance evaluation of the Chairman and the Non Independent Directors was carried out by the 
Independent Directors. The board also carried out annual performance evaluation of the working of its Audit, 
Remuneration as well as Share Transfer & shareholders/investors grievances committee. The Directors expressed 
their satisfaction with the evaluation process. 

(f) Conflict of interests 
Each Director informs the Company on an annual basis about the Board and the Committee pesitions he occupiesin 
other Companies induding Chairmanships and notifies changes during the year. The Members of the Board while 
discharging their dutes, avoid conflict of interest in the decision making process. The Members of the Board restrict 
themselves from anydiscussions and voting ir transactionsin which thay have concern orinterest 
(g) Insider Trading Code 
The Company has adopted Code of Conduct for Prevention of Insider Trading in accordance with the requirements of 

‘the SEBI (Prohibitionof Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015. 
The Company has also formulated ‘The Code of Practices and Procedures for Fair Disclosure of Unpublished Price 

Sensitive Information (UPSI)'in compliance with SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015, 

(h) Policy for Preservation of Documents 
Inaccordance with regulation 9 of SE8I (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 the board 
has during the year adopted a policy for preservation of documents. 
{i) Policy for Determination of Materiality of the Disclosure of Events & Information 

In accordance with regulation 30(4) of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements] Regulations, 2015 a 
policy has been adopted regarding disclosures of any events or infarmation which, in the opinion of the board of 
directors ismaterial. 

(j) Archival Policy 
In accordance with regulation 30(8) of SEBI |Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 an 
archival policy has been adopted during the year. 
BOARD COMMITTEES 
The terms of reference of 8oard Committees are determined by the Board from time to time. Presently the Company 
has three committees i.e. Audit Committee, Nomination & Remuneration Committee and Stakeholder Relationship 
‘Committee. All the decisions pertaining to the constitution of the Committees, appointment of members, and fixing 
of terms of reference for committee members are taken by the Board of Directors. Details on the role and 

composition of these committees, including the number of meetings held during the financial year and the related 
attendance, are provided below: 
(a) Audit Committee 
1 The audit committee of the Company is constituted in line with the provisions of Regulation 18 of SEB! Listing 
Regulations, read with Section 177 of the Act. 

2. The terms of reference of the audit committee are broadly as under: 

1. The Audit Committee of the Company bs entrusted with the responsibility to supervise the Company's internal 
controlsand financial reporting process The Committee acts as a link between the Management, Auditors and
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the Board of Directors of the Company and has full access to thefinancial Information. 
il Oversight of the company’s financial reporting process and the disclosure of Its financial Information to 

ensure that the financial statement is correct, sufficient and credible and ensuring timely submission to 
statutory authorities. 

iii, Reviewing the Management Discussion & Analysis of financial and operational performance. 
iv Reviewing with the management, the quarterly financial statements and annual financial statements and 

auditor's report thereon before submission to the board for approval 
v. Review the adequacy and effectiveness of the company's system andinternalcontrol. 
vi Evaluation of internal financial controls and risk management systems. 
vil. To review the functioning of the Whistle Blower mechanism. 

Audit & other duties 
i. Discussion with statutory auditors before the audit commences, about the nature and scope of audit as well 

as post-audit discussion to ascertain any area of concern, 

ii, Discussion with internal auditors of any significant findingsand follow up thereon 
ii, Review and recommend to the Board the appointment/re-appointment of the Statutory Auditors and 

internal Auditors considering theirindependenceand effectiveness and their replacement and removal. 
iv. Torecommend to the Board the remuneration of the Statutory Auditorsand internal auditors 
v. To grant approval for related party transactions which are in the ordinary course of business and on an arms 

length pricing basisand to reviewand approve such transactions subject to the approval of the Board. 
The Audit Committee has three members 2t a time as per the details given in the Director Report supra. All 
Members of the Audit Committee are financially literate. 
During the Financial Year 2019-20, the Audit Committee met 4 times on 70.05.2019, 08.08 2019, 09.11.2019 & 
11.02.2020. The attendance of the members of the Committee is givenbelow: 
  

  

  

  

Committee Members Category No. of Audit Committee 
Meetings Attended 

Sh, Anil Kumar Gupia Non-Executive, Independent Director 3 
(up to.12.11.2019} 
Sh. Ashok Chhogmal Aggarwal | Non-Executive, Independent Director 3 
(up to,12.11.2019) 
Sh. Arun Kumar Aggarwal Executive Director 4 
(up to 12.02.2020) 
  

Sh. Amit Kumar Aggarwal 

  

  

(w.ef .13.02,2020) Executive Director o 
Sh. Amit Bansal Non-Executive, Independent Director & 

(w.e.f.13.11.2019) 

Sh. Sandeep Gare Non-Executive independent Director t 
(w.e.f.13.11.2019)           

(b) Nomination & Remuneration Committee 
The nomination and remuneration committee of the Company is constituted in line with the provisions of 

Regulation 19 of SEBI Listing Regulations, read with Section 178of the Act. 
i. Formulation of the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a director 

and recommend to the Board a policy, relating to the remuneration of the directors, key managerial 
personnel andothers; 

ii, Formulation of criteria for evaluation of Independent Directors and the Board; 
ii, Devisinga policyon Board diversity; 

iv. Identifying persons who are qualified to become directors and who may be appointed in senior management 
in accordancewith the criteria laid down, and recommendto tha Board their appointment and removal. 
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The remuneration policy as adopted by the company envisages payment of remuneration according to qualification, 
experience and performance at different levels of the organization. The workers at the factory as well as those 
rendering clerical, administrative and professional services are suitably remunerated according to the industry 
norms. The Committee comprises of following members. 
The committee met ence during the year on 04.04.2019 and was attended by all the three membersas per the detail 
given below 
  

  

  

  

  

  

Committee Members Category No. of Committee 

Meetings Attended 
5h. Anil Kumar Gupta Non-Executive, Independent 
{up to.12.11.2019) Director 1 
Sh. Ashok Chhogmal Aggarwal Non-Executive, Independent 
(up to.12.11.2019) Director iL 
Smt .Shalini Aggarwal Non -Executive Director 1 

5h. Amit Bansal 
Non-Executive, Independent 

(w.el.13.11.2019) Escenas (nalapiandient 
Director 0 

Sh. Sandeep Garg Non-Executive, Independent 0 
(w.e4.13.11.2019) Director           

Remuneration Policy: The Whole Time Director is paid remuneration approved by the Board of Directors on the 
recommendation of Remuneration Committee. The remuneration so approved is subject to the approval by the 
shareholders at the Annual General Meeting and such other authorities as the case may be. The Non-Executive 
Directors do not draw any remunerationfromthe company. 
Performance evaluation criteria for Directors: The Nomination and Remuneration Committee has devised a criteria 
for evaluation of the performance of the Directors including Independent Directors. The said criteria provides 
certain parameters like attendance, acquaintance with business, communication inter se between board members, 
effective participation, domain knowledge, compliance with code of conduct, vision and strategy, benchmarks 
established byglobal peers etc., which is in compliance with applicable laws, regulations and guidelines. The detail 
relating to remuneration of Directors ,as required under regulation 34 read with Schedule5 of the Listing Regulation 
shave been given hereunder. However, The Executive Director Sh. Arun Kumar Aggarwal has decided to Forego his 
salary to strengthen the profitability of company 
Remuneration paid to Sh. Arun Kumar Aggarwal, Executive Director for the FY. 2019-2020 

[ Salary | Ni | 
  
  

Note : None of thenon-executive directors has any pecuniary relationship or transaction vis-a-vis the company. 
(0) Stakeholder Relationship Committee 
In terms of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 20 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements)Regulations 2015 and erstwhile Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement, the Board re-named the then 
"shareholders /Investors Grievance Committee’ asthe ‘Stakeholders Relationship Committee’. 
The broad terms of reference of the stakeholders’ relationship committee are as under: 

(i) Consider and resolve the grievancas of security holders of the Company including ‘edressal of investor 
complaints such as transfer or credit of securities, non-receipt of dividend / notice /Annual reports, etc. 
and allother securities-holders related matters. 

(ii) Consider and approve issue of share certificates (including issue of renewed or duplicate share 
certificates), transfer and transmission of securities, ete. 

(iii) The committee consists of the following Directors as its members: 
1. Sh.Anil Kumar Gupta, Chairman Non Executive & Independent Director (up to 12.11.19) 
a Sh. Arun Kumar Aggarwal, Member Executive Director (upto 12.11.19) 
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Smt. Shalini Aggarwal, Member Non Executive Director (up to.12.02.20) 3 

4. Sh.Sendeep Garg Chairman Nor-Executive& Independent Director (w. 
5 

  

f.13.11.19) 
Sh.AmitBansal, Member Non-Executve & Independent Director (w.e-f. 13.11.19) 

6. Sh.AmitKumar Aggarwal, Member Executive Director (wef. 13.02.20) 
No Complaint Received from any Investor During the Year. 
The Committee met twice during the financial year on 29.01.20 & 27.02.20. The attendance of the members of the 

Committees given below: 
  

Committee Members Category 
No. of Stakeholders Relationship 
Committee Meeting Attended 

  

Sh. Anil Kumer Gupta 
(up to 12.11.19) 

  

Chairman Non t) Independent Director 

  

Smt. Shalin’ Aggarwal 

  

  

  

Non-Executive Director a Lup to 12.02.20) abet Re 
Sh. Amit Kumar Aggarwal. 
(wef .13.02.2020) Executive Director 1 

Sh. Amit Bansal, 2 
(wef13.11,2019) Non-Fxecutive, Independent Director 

Sh Sandeep Gar 
. Chairman Non-Fxzcutive, Independant Director 2     (w.e.f13.11.2029) 
  

Sh, Arun Kumar 
{up to 12.11.2019 

(a) COMPLIANCE 
The Company Secretary, while preparing the agenda, notes on agenda and minutes of the meeting(s), is 
responsible for and is required to ensure adherence to all applicable laws and regulations, including the 

Companies Act, 2013 read with rules framed thereunder, ListingRegulations and Secretarial Standards issued 
by the Institute of Company Secretariesof India. 

(b) RECORDING MINUTES OFPROCEEDINGS AT BOARD ANDCOMMITTEE MEETINGS 
The Company Secretary records minutes of proceedings of each Board and Committee meeting. Draft 
minutes are circulated to Board / Committee members for their comments as prescribed under the 
Secretarial Standard-1. The minutes are entered in the Minutes Book within 30 days from the conclusion of 

the meeting. 
SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES. 
The Company has no subsidiaries, Joint ventures or Associate Companies & therefore the Company does not 

require filing the details of financial performance of Subsidiary/Joint Venture/Associate Company inform AOC-1. 
CEO/CFO CERTIFICATION 
In terms of Regulation 17(8) of SEBI Listing Regulation, the chief executive officer and the chief financial officer 
shall provide the compliance certificate to the board of directors as specified in Part B of Schedule Il of the said 
regulation. In terms of Regulation 33(2)(a) of SEBI Listing Regulation, the CEO & CFO certified the quarterly 
financial results while placing the financial result before the Board. 

PREVENTION OF INSIDER TRADING 

The Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for Prevention of Insider Trading with a view to regulate trading in 

securities by the Directors and designated employees of the Company. 
DIRECTORS’ PROFILE 
A brief resume of Directors, nature of their expertise in specific functional areas are put up on the Company's 

website ie. www.unitedtextileslimited. com 
DISCLOSURES 
The Company has adopted a Related Party Tiansaction Policy. The transactions with related parties are monitored 

  

Member Fxecutive Director ~ 
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in accordance with the policy, There were no materially significant related party transactions that would have 
potential conflict with the interests of the Company at large, Details of related party transactions are given 
elsewhere inthe Annual Reportas per Accounting Standard . 

Itis confirmed that 
> — No penalty or strictures have been imposed on the Company by any Stock Exchange or SEBI or any Statutory 

Authority on any matter related to capital markets during the last three years. Hawever, the company was 
placed under the list of shell companies, which was later on removed by BSE, Further the Company has 
received certain letter from BSE for some Technical lapses whichwere duly replied by the Company. 

» A Whistle Blower Policy is adopted by the Company, the whistle blower mechenism is in vogue and no 
personnel have been denied access to the Audit Committee. 

» — There hasbeen no deviation from the Accaunting standards in preparation of annual accounts forthe financial 
year 2019-20. 

> All the mandatory requirements of Corporate Governance as prescribed under SEBI Listing Regulation have 
beendulycomplied with. 

» The Board has obtained certificates/disclosures from key management personnel confirming they do not have 
any material financial and commercial interest in transactions with the company at large. 

GENERAL BODY MEETINGS 

The location, date and time, where last three Annual General Meetings were held: 

  

  

  

  

          

  

  

  

  

Year Location Date Time 

2016-2017 = a : Friday29.09.2017 | 11.00A.M. 
2017-2018 7th K.M. Stone Barwala Road, Hisar— 125 001. Saturday, 29.09.2018] 11.00 A.M. 
2018-2019 7th K.M. Stone Barwala Road , Hisar— 125 001 Saturday,28.09.2018 | 11.00A.M 

The details of special resolutions passed in the previous three Annual General Mectings 
Sr.No. Date of AGM Item of Special Resolution 

a 29.09.2017 None 
2 29.09.2018 None 
3 28.09.2019 Two Independent Directors were Re- 

Appointed           
No resolution was pessed through postal ballot last year. 
MEANS OF COMMUNICATION 
The Board of Directors of the Company approves and takes on record the annual, half-yearly and quarterly Financial 
Results in the proforma prescribed by the Stock Exchanges, These results are promptly submitted to BSE Limited, 
Mumbai, where shares ofthe companyare listed. The same are also published in national andregional newspapers 

\ypar Bharti (Regional Language) & The Pioneer (English Language). 
GENERAL SHAREHOLDERS INFORMATION 

27" Annual General Meeting 
Day, Date & Time : Saturday, 30” September, 2020at1L00A.M. 
Venue : K.M. Stone, Barwala Road, Hisar (Haryana) 
Financial Year :  1'April, 2019 to 31"March, 2020 
Date of Book Closure : 29" September, 2020 to 30” September, 2020 (Both daysinclusive) 

  

   

ListingonStockExchange : BSE Limited, Mumbai 
Listingfeespaidtimely : —_Yesbutlate 
Stock Code : 521188 
DematiSIN in NSDL&CDSL: — INE727E01012 
Financial Calendar : The Board of Director of the Company approves audited/unaudited results for 
each quarter within such number of days as may be prescribed under listing Agreement from time to time. 
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Market Price Data ; High, Low during each month in the financial year 2019-2020: 
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

        

MON HS HIGH PRICE LOW _AICE 
APRIL, 2019 7.93 7.93 
MAY, 2019 | 8.60 7.55 
INE, 2019 
JULY, 2019 ab 

AUGUST, 2019 7b 
SEPTEMBER, 2019 | 7.86 7.75 

OCTOBER, 2019 | 7.75 
NOVEMBER, 2019 | 775 750 
DECEMBER, 2019 | i 

JANUARY, 2020 7B 7.2 
FEBRUARY, 2020 
MAR 4, 2020 
  

These datais from BSE Site :www.bseindia.com 
Reconciliation of Share Capital Audit 
A Chartered Accountants carried out the Share Capital Reconciliation Audit to reconcile the total issued and paid up 
capital with National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) and Central Depository Services (india) Limited (CDSL) 
with the total issued and listed capital. The audit confirms that the total issued/ paid up capital isin agreement with 
the total number of Shares in the physical form and the total number of dematerialized shares held with NSDL and 
DSL 
Registrar & Transfer Agent (RTA) 
All the works relating to the shares registry both for the shares held in the physical as well in the electronic form 
({demat) are being done at the single point and for this purpose SEB! Registered Category -| Registrar and Share 

Transfer Agent has been appointed w.e.f. 01/09/2003 whose address is as under :- 

INDUS PORTFOLIOPRIVATE LIMITED 
G-65, BALINAGAR 

New Delhi-110 015 

Tel.No. : 011-47671217, 011-47671214, 011-47671206 
Email —: janan.m@indusinvest.com 

Share Transfer System 
63.13% of the equity shares of the Company are in electronic form. Transfer of these shares are done through the 
depositories with ne invalvement of the Company. As regards transfer of shares held in physical form the transfer 
documents can be lodged with Indus Portfolio Private limited at the above mentioned address, 
With regard to transier of equity shares in physical form, the shares transfer instrument , received in physical form , 
are processed by our R&T Agents , Indus Porcfolio Private limited & the shares certificates are dispatched with ina 
period of 30 days from the day of receipt thereafter subject to the documents being complete and valid in all 
respects. 
As per the requirement of Regulation 40($) of SEBI Listing Regulation , company has regularly obtained the 
necessary certificate from a company secretary in practice and submitted the same to BSE Limited on half-yearly 
basis, confirming due compliance of share transferrelated activities by the Company. 
Distribution of Shareholding as on 31.03.2020: 
  

  

  

  

No. of equity shares held Total Holders | %ofshare | No. of shares % of share 
holder held holding 

Upto 500 3698 89.39 487235 16.24 

501 to 1000 201 41.86 165012 5.50 

1001 to 5000 156 3.77 370928 12.36               
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5001 to 10000 41 0.99 296050 3.87 

TODOL to 20000 16 0.88 251914 80 
20001 to 30000 4 0.10 99300 3.33 
30001 to 40000 8 0.19 274700 9.16 
AQDOL to 50000 3 J.07, 143500 A738 

50001 to 100000 é 0.15 412483 13.75 
100001 and above 4 0.10 498377, 16.61 

TOTAL 4137 100.00 3000000 100.00 
Shareholding Pattern as on 31.03.2020; 

Category No, of Shares % of Paid-up Capital 
Indian Promoters 962433 32.08 

Private Corporate Bodies AGTAT 1.49 

Indian Public 1992820 663 
TOTAL 30,00,000 100.00 

Dematerialisationof Shares: ‘As on 31” March, 2020, 18,93,975 shares (63.13%) are in Electronic Form 
and 11,06,025 shares (36.87%) arein Physical Form 

PlantLocation : 7°K.M. Stone Barwala Road, Hisar— 125001 (Haryana) 
Address for Correspondence: United Textiles Limited 

7°K.M.Stone, Barwala Road, Hisar—125 001 (Haryana) 
CIN - L17115HR1993PLC032092 

Ph. $812761843 Email -unitedteatileslid@gmail.com 
Compliance Officer : The name and designation ofthe Compliance Officer of thecompany as on 

dateis Sh. Amit Kumar Aggarwal Executive Director of the company 
Compliance : Compliance certificate obtained from the Auditors is attached to this 

report. 

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD 
REGISTERED OFFICE: 
7th K.M. Stone 
Barwala Road, Hisar—125 001 

Shalini Aggarwal Arun Kumar Aggarwal 
Date :10"July,2020 (Director) (Executive Director) 

Ph. : 9812761843 DIN-00248510 DIN-00248578 

CIN: L17115HR1993PLC032092 
Email : unitedtextilesltd@gmail.com 
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CERTIFICATE OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER/CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER 

To 
The Board of Directors 
UNITED TEXTILES LIMITED 

|, Arun Kumar Aggarwal, Chief Financial Officer of UNITED TEXTILES LIMITED cef¥ that : 

| have reviewed the financial statements and the Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31“ March, 2020 

and to the best of cur knowledge and belief : 

1. These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material factor contain 
statements that might be misleading. 

These statements together presenta true and fair view of the Company's affairs and are in compliance 
with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations. 

3. To the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the company during the year 
ended 31" March, 2020 which are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the Company's Code of Conduct. 

4. accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and that 
we have evaluated the effectiveness of internal control system of the Company pertaining to financial 
reporting and we have disclosed to the Auditors and the Audit Committee, deficiencies in the design or 
operation of such internal controls _, if any, of which we are aware and the steps we have taken or 
propose to take to rectify these deficiencies. 

5. | further certify that we have indicated to the Auditors and the Audit Committee : 

a) There have been no Significant changes in internal control over financial reporting system during 
the year. 

b) There have been no significant changes in accounting policies during the year except for the 
changes disclosed in the notes tothe financial statements, if any; and 

c) There have been no instances of fraud, of which we have become aware and the involvement 

th 
internal control system over financial reporting. 

  

n, if any, of the management or an employee having a significant role in the Company's 

PLACE :HISAR Arun Kumar Aggarwal 
Date : 10 July, 2020 (CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER)     
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CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS 
(pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para C clause (10)(i) of the SEBI (Listing 

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015) 
We have examined the relevant registers, records, forms, returns and disclosures 

received from the Directors of United Textiles Limited having CIN 

117115HR1993PLC032092 and having registered office at 7"K.M.StoneBarwala Road, 

Hisar-125001 (Haryana) (hereinafter referred to as ‘the Company’), produced before 

me/us by the Company for the purpose of issuing this Certificate, in accordance with 

Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V Para-C Sub clause 10(i) of the Securities 

Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2015. 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the verifications 

{including Directors Identification Number (DIN) status at the portal www.mca.gov.in) as 

considered necessary and explanations furnished to us by the Company & its officers, 

We hereby certify that none of the Directors on the Board of the Company as stated 

below for the Financial Year ending on 31th March, 2020 have been debarred or 

disqualified from being appointed or continuing as Directors of companies by the 
Securities and Exchange Board of India, Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any such other 

  

  

  

  

  

  

Statutory, 

Sr. No. Name of Director DIN Date of appointment 
in Company 

1 ARUN KUMAR AGARWAL (0000248510 01/03/1997 

2 SHALINI AGGARWA (0000248578 25/08/2005 

3 ‘AMIT BANSAL (0008623244 13/11/2019 

4 SANDEEP GARG 0008622421 13/11/2019 

5 AMIT KUMAR AGGARWAL 0007079171 13/02/2020             

Ensuring the eligibility of for the appointment / continuity of every Director on the Board is the 
responsibility of the management of the Company. Our responsibility isto express an opinion on 
these based on our verification. This certificate is neither an assurance as to the future viability of 
the Company nor of the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted 
the affairs of the Company. 

Anju Jain 
Place :Hisar Practicing Company Secretary 

Date :09/06/2020 ACS: 11056 C_P No: 2728 

UDIN Number : A011056B000327504 
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CERTIFICATE REGARDING COMPLIANCE OF CONDITIONS OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

To, 

The Members, 

United Textiles Limited, 

We have examined the compliance of the conditions of the Corporate Governance by United Textiles 

Limited (“the Company”) for the Financial Year ended 31° March, 2020, as stipulated in Regulations 17 to 

27 and clauses (b) to (i) of Regulation 46(2) and para C, D and E of Schedule V of the Securities and 

Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 
[hereinafter referred toas “Listing Regulations”. 

The compliance of the conditions of the Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the Management 

of the Company. Our examination was limited to review of the procedures and implementation thereof, 
adopted by the Company for ensuring compliance with the conditions of Corporate Governance as 

stipulated in the said Regulations. It is neither audit nor an expression of the opinion on the Financial 

Statements ofthe Company. 

In our opinion andto the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us and the 
representations made by the Management, we certify that the Company has complied with the 

conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the above mentioned “Listing Regulations” as 

applicable during the year ended 31" March, 2020. 

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company 
nor of the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the 

Company. 

For N.C. Aggarwal & Co. 
Chartered Accountants 

Firm Registration No. 003273N 

G.K. Aggarwal 

(Partner) 

Place: New Delhi M. No. 086622 

UDIN:20086622AAABDY3267



  

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT 

To 
The Members of UNITEDTEXTILE LIMITED 

Reporton the Financial Statements 
Opinion 

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statement of UNITED TEXTILE LIMITED (“the 
Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2020, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including 
Other Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Changes in Equity and the Cash Flow Statement for the year then 
ended anda summary of significantaccounting policiesand other explanatory information. 
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid 
standalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) in the 
manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in 
India of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31 March 2020, its profit and its cash flows for the year ended on that 
date. 
Basis of Opinion 
We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of the Act. 
Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities forthe Audit of the 
Standalone financial statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with 
Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that 
are relevant to our audit of the standalone financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 
and the Rule thereunder, and we have fulfilled our ethical responsibilities in accardance with these requirements 
and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide 
abasis of our opinion. 

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

‘The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act with respect to 
the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, 
financial performance including other comprehensive income, cash flows and changes in equity of the Company in 
accordance with the AS and other accounting principles generally accepted in india, This responsibility also includes 
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the 
assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of 
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, 

implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for 
ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of 
the standalone financial statement that give a true and fair view and ere free from material misstatement, whether 
due to fraud or error. 

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company'sability to continue as. 
a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of 
accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, orhas no realistic 
alternative but ta doso. 
The Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process. 
Auditors' Responsibility 
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial statements as a whole 

are free from material misstatement, whether dueto fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our 
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in 
accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud 
or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to 
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2; 
(a) 

statement on the matters specifiedin the paragraph 3. and 4 of the Order, tothe extent applicable. 
As required by Section 143(3) ofthe Act, we reportthat: 
We have soughtand obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our 

knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit. 
(b) 

{c) 

(6 

(e 

(A) 

() 
i 

  

(t 

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far asit appears 
from our examination of those books; 
The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are 

inagreement with the books of account; 
In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified under 
Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014; 
On the basis of the written representations received from the directorsas on March 31, 2020taken on record by 
the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2020 from being appointed as a 
director interms of Section 164 (2) of the Act 
With respect tothe adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company and the 
operating effectiveness of such controls, referto Annexure 'B'. 
With respectto the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report inaccordance with Rule 

of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2024, in our opinion and to the best of our information and 
accordingto the explanations givento us: 
The Company does not have eny pending litigations which would impact its financial position; 
The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were any 

material foreseeable losses; 
There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund 

by the Company; 

  

The Company has paid/provided for managerial remuneration to whole-time director in accordance with the 

requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of Section 197 read with Schedule V of the Companies Act, 
2013. 

For P.C. Goyal&\Co., 
Chartered Accountants 

Firm Registration No. 002368N 

(M.P. Jain) 
Partner 
M. No. 082407 
Dated: 10"July,2020 

Place: Hisar 

UDIN:20082407 AAAAAUG668
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ANNEXURE 'A' TO INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 
(Annexure referred to in cur report of even date tothe members of UNITED TEXTILED LIMITED onthe accounts for 
the year ended Marcn 31,2020) 

1. {a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including quantitative details and 

situation of fixed assets. 

(b) The fixed assets of the Company have been physically verified by the management during the year and 
we are informed that no serious discrepancies have been noticed by the management on such 
verification. 

(c) According to the information ard the explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of 
the records of the Company, the title deeds ofimmovable propertiesare held inthe name of the Company. 

2. The management has conducted physical verification of inventory at reasonable intervals during the year. 
On the basis of our examination of the inventory records, in our opinion, the Company is maintaining 
proper records of inventories. The discrepancies noticed during physical verification of inventories as 
compared to book records were not material and the same have been properly dealt with in the books of 
account. 

a According to the information and the explanations given to us, the company has not granted any loans, 
secured or unsecured to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or other parties covered in the 
register maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act 2013. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 
3(iii) (a), 34ii) (b) and 3(ii) (c) of the order are not applicable to the company and hence not commented 
upon. 

4. The Company has not grantedany loans or given any guarantee and security covered under Section 185 
and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013.Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(iv) of the order are not 
applicableto the company andhence not commented upon 

5. According to the information given to us, the Company has not accepted any deposits under the 
provisions of section 73 to 76 of the Companies Act, 2013 or any other relevant provisions of the 
companies Act and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 as amended from time to time. 

No order has been passed with respect to Section 73 to 76, by the Company Law Board or National 
Company law Tribunal or Reserve Bank of India orany Courtorany other tribunal 

6. According to the information and explanations given tous, the maintenance of cost records as specified by 
the Central Government under sub-section (I) of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable 
tothecompany. 

a (a) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is generally regular in 
depositing with the appropriate authorities undisputed statutory dues as applicable to the Company Le. 
provident fund, income tax and geods & service tax. There are no arrears as at 31st March, 2020 for a 
period of more than six months from thedate they become payable. 
(0) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no material dues in respect of 
income ta» and goods and service tax which have not been deposited with the appropriate authorities on 
account of any dispute. To the best of our knowledge and es explained, the Company does not have any 

otherstatutory duesi.e. wealth tax, duty of customsas mentioned in para (vi) (b) of the Order. 
8. In our opinion, on the basis of books and records examined by us and according to the information and 

explanations given tous, the company has not defaulted in repayment of dues to financialinstitutions and 
banks. Thecompany does nothave any dues to governmentand debenture holders. 

9 The Company has not raised any money by way of initia) public offer or further public offer or debt 
instruments. In our opinion, and according to the information and explanation givento us, the term loans
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10. 

1. 

2. 

13. 

14. 

as. 

16. 

have been applied for the purposes for which they were raised, other than temporary deployment 
pending allocation, 

According to the information and explanations given to us and as represented by the Management and 
based on our examination of the books and records of the Company and in accordance with generally 
accepted auditing practices inindia, we have been informedthat no case of frauds has been committed on 
orbythe Company or byits officers or employees during theyear. 

The Company has paid/provided for managerial remuneraton to whole-time director in accordance with 
the requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of Section 197 read with Schedule V of the Companies 
Act, 2013. 

‘The company is not a Nidhi Company. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (xii) of the Order are not 

applicableto the Company. 

According to the information and explanations given to us, all transactions with the related parties are in 
compliance with section 177 and 188 of Act, and where applicable the details have been disclosed in the 
Financial Statements as required by the applicable accounting standards. 

The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private allotment of shares or fully of partly 
convertible debentures during the year. Accordingly, provisions of clause 3 (xiv) of the Order are not 
applicableta the Company. 

The Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with the directors or persons connected 
with him as covered under Section 192 of the Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, provisions of clause 3 (xv) 

ofthe Order arenot applicable to the Company. 

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not required to be registered 
under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India, 1934. Accordingly, provisions of clause 3 (xiv) of the 
Orderare not applicableto the Company. 

For P.C. Goyal& Co., 
Chartered Accountants 

Firm Registration No. 002368N 

(M.P. Jain) 
Partner 

M. No. 082407 

Dated: 10"July,2020 
Place: Hisar 
UDIN: 20082407 AAAAAU6E68



  

ANNEXURE-BTO INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 

Referred to in paragraph 2(f) ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ in our Independent 
Auditor's Report to themembers of the Company on the Financial Statements for the year ended March 

31, 2020. 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of 
Section 143 of theCompanies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) 

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of UNITED TEXTILE LIMITED 

(“the Company”) as of March 31, 2020 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the 

Company for the year ended on that date. 

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls 
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering 

the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial 

Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) issued by the Institute of Chartered 

Accountants of India (ICAI). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance 
of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and 
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to Company's policies, the safeguarding of its 
assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the 

accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the 
Companies Act, 2013.(The “Act” or the “Companies Act”). 

Auditors' Responsibility 
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial 
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note and the 
Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the 

Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, , both issued by 
the ICAI, Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and 
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial 
controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated 

effectively in all material respects. 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal 
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal 

financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial 
controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and 
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The 

procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material 

misstatementof the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for 
our audit opinion on the Company'sintemal financial controls system over financial reporting. 

(35)



  

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting, 

A Company's internal financial contro over financial reporting is a process designed to provide 
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of 
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. 

A Company's intemal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures 
that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly 

reflect the transactionsand dispositions of the assets of the Company; 

(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of 
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and 
expenditures of the Company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management 
and directors of the Company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely 
detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the Company's assets that could havea 

material effect on the financial statements. 

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 
Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the 

possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, materia! misstatements due to 

error or fraud may occur and not be detected, Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial 
controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial 

control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the 

degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

Opinion 
In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system 

over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating 
effectively as at March 31, 2020, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria 

established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the 

Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued bythe ICAI 

For P.C. Goyal& Co., 
Chartered Accountants 

Firm Registration No. 002368N 

(M.P. Jain) 
Partner 
M. No. 082407 

Dated: 10"July, 2020 

Place: Hisar 
UDIN: 20082407AAAAAU6668 
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UNITED TEXTILES LIMITED 
  

  

  

    

  

  

        

              

  

  

Balance Sheet as at March31,2020 
CIN No, L17115HR1993PLC032092 (Amount in Rs) 

Particulars Tore Tsar As at 
No March 31, 2020 March 31,2019 

1. | ASSETS 
(2) [Non-currentassets 

(a) Property, Plant and Equipment 1 108,661,196 94,651,072 
(h) Capital work-in-progress 2 = 
\(c} Financial Assets 

(i) Other Financial Assets 2 1,706.836, 1,403,121 
(2) |Currentassets 

(2) Inventories 3 41,427,985, 36,164,319 
(b) Financial Assets 

(i) Trade Receivables 4 14,464,165 
(i) Cash and cash equivalents 5 533828 
(iii) Bank balances other than (ii) above 6 1,749,792 1,618,527 
(iv) Other Financial Assets 7 39,358 30,609 

(c) Current Tax Assets (ter) 8 32197 5 
(a) Other Curvent Assets 9 6,034,908 2,254,388, 

FOAL ASSETS 174,650,265 145,000,766 
Il, JEQUITY AND LIABILITIES: 
(1) |Shareholders' Funds 

(a) Equity Share capital 10 30,000,000 20,000,000, 

(b) Other Equity 74,361852 73,886,001 

(2) |Non-Current Liabilities 
(a) Financial Liabilities 

{i) Borrowings i 11,079,675 i 
(b) Provisions 12 289,008 

(3) |Current liabilities 
(a) Financial Liabilities 

(i) Borrowings 13 26,811,137 25,964,206 
{ii) Trade payables 14 22,551.098 11,084,670, 

(iii) Other financial liabilities 15 5,100,932 4,234,901 
(b) Current‘Tas: Liabilities (Net) 16 45,151 167,212, 
Cc) Other Current Liabilities 17 4,437,567 34,105 

(eiProvisions 18 3045 10,526 

PrOTAL EQUITY AND LIADILITIES T7acso soe Tas aoa 70G 
Significant accounting p ies and notes to the financial 27 
statements 

In terms of our report of even date annexed hereto 

For P.C, Goyal & Co, ARUN KUMAR AGGARWAL 
Chartered Accountants (hote-cime Diector} 
Firm Registration No. 002360N DIN No: 00248510 

(MP. Jain) SHALINI AGGARWAL 
Partner (Director) 
M. No. 082407 DIN Now 00248578 
Place : Hisar 
Datesfuly 10,2020 
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UNITED TEXTILES LIMITED 
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2020 {Amountin Rs) 
  

  

      

  

  

  

   

  

  

        

  

  

  

   

  

  

  

    

  

          

  

  

Faruicaars Nowe | vearendea Year ented 
No. | March 31,2020 | March31,2019 

() JRevenue trom operations ( 19 89,272,553 67,565,065 
Loss : Excise Dun i ‘ 
Revenue irom operations WaTaaad 67505065, 

(i) Jotterineome 20 258,627 168,921 

(Gy ffotar Revenne (em 83531180 C7733, 986 

7) 
Cost of materials consumed 68;30:3837 44,687,908 
Changes in inventories of finished good, work in 22 (6,705,955) (418,520) 
progress aud Stock-a-trade 
Employse benefits expense 2,931,964 2,783,816 
Financecosts 991,029 2,841,199 

Depreciation and amortisation expense 2,519,787 2,952,206 
Other expenses 

Manufacturing Fapenses 17,619,250. 13,308,119 
Office and Administration Expenses 1,452,803 4,5517 

liag end distribution expenses 76500 50,900 
Misesllaneous Expenses 204,994 158.284 

[Total Expenses 89,394,099 O7615,728 

(V) Profit before tax amity) 137,081 118258 

(V1) [Tax expense 
(2) Current tax - 167,000 
(2) Deterred tax - 
(3) Tax réated to previous year 4389 

(Vil Profit forthe yeor after tax (V-71) 15061 63,139] 
Other Comprehensive Income 
A (i) Items that will not be reclassified to 

profit or loss 
(alRe-measurement gains (losses) on defined benetit 340,790 67711 
plans 
Income tax effect on above (17,508) 

(h)Equity Instruments through Other Comprehensive] - : 
income(Gain on Fair valuation of Long Term| 
investment} 
Income tax effect on above : : 
"Total Other Comprehensive Income 370790, Bodoe 
“Total Comprehensive Income for the year 5851 Gaz 

(Hit [Earnings oer equity share offace value o”R. 1 
(2) Basie 016 (0.203) 
(2) Dilute 016 (0.304) 

Significant accounting policies and notes t9 the Pnarscial zm 
statements 

In terms of our report of even date annexed hereto 

For PC. Goyal & Cv, 
Charte red Accountants 
Firm Registration No.002358N 

(MP. Ja 

  

in) 
Partner 
M.No. 082407 
Place : Hisar 
Datexjuly 10,2020 

(38) 

ARUN KUMAR AGGARWAL 
(Whole-time Director) 

DIN Ne: 

  

B5L0 

‘SHALINI AGGARWAL 
(Director) 

DIN No: vo248578 
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UNITED TEXTILES LIMITED   
    
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

Notes forming part of Balance Sheet and Statement of Profit and Loss 
DESCRIPTION eae eae 

March 31,2020 Mareh 31,2019 

2 |other Non Current Financial Assets 

Security Deposits 
Unsecured, Considered good 1,706,836 1,403,121 

Total Other Non Current Financial Assets 1706836 1403121 

DESCRIPTION ‘As at March 31,2020 | As atMarch 31,2019 

3 |Inventories 

Raw Materials 25,079.95 27,546,898 
Work in Proggress 840000 ‘840.000 
Finished Goods 8.318810 3,784,295 
Store and Spares 4,014,150 2.9894 
Scrap 3.175,100, 1,003,650 
frotal taventories 7a427,905 36,404,539 
  

  

DESGHIEEION As at March 31,2020 | As ai March 31,2019 
  

  

  

4 |rrade Receivables 
linsecured, Considered good 14,464,165 9.542.417 

[rotal Trade Receivables 14,464,165 F542 A17 
  

  

DESCRIPTION ‘As at March 31,2020 | As atMarch 31,2019 
  

5 |cashand Cash Equivalent 

cash and Cash Equivalents 
cash on Hand 420877 103.751 
Balances with Banks 
[current Accounts 104252 29,661   
  ffotal Cash and cach Equivalent Basan Bas aie 
  

  

mS SHENOD As at March 31,2020 | As at March 31,2019 
  

6 loeer Bank Balances 
B, Jother Bank Balance 

Fixed Deposits with Banks of rema 
Pout less than twelve months* 

  

      ning maturity of more than three months} 1,749,792 1,618.52 

  [Total Cash and Hank Balances TI TE Teiese7 
“Pledge with Government Authorities 

DESCRIPTION 

  

  

Ay at Mareh 31,2020 | As atMarch 31,2019 
  

7 other Current Financial Assets 
interest Receivable: 20358, 20.600 
  [Total Other Current Financial Avscts 3o35e 30,605   
  

SEEM ‘As at March 31,2020 | As atMareh 331, 2019 
  

8 [current Tax assets 
Adyance Tax (Net of Provision) 

            Tax Receivables 32197 
Total Current Tax Assos 32107 z   

(40)



UNITED TEXTILES LIMITED 
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

            

  
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

    

  

      

  

  

  

  

      
  

      

  

instalmentafs. 2,41 

  

  

(41) 

  

    

DESCRIPTION Asal March 31,2020 | As at March 31,2019 

9. Jother current Assets 
Prepaid Fapenses 122890 24 
Advsace Recaveraisle fn Cash aris kind 
Unsecured, Considered good 5711278 L094,497 

ance tovendor 200.740 L1g5.0u4 
Prepaid Baa Charges 

Total Other Curent Assets 034,908 2254380 

DESCRIPTION Asal March 31,2020 | Asa March 31,2019 

To [SiiARE GAP TIAL 

(a) [AUTHORISED cAPrEAL 

32,51), 000 Exyatry Shares oF WS. 10/- Bach 

(by |iSSuED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID UP 

(00,000 Exuity Shares oF fis 10/- Hac 

(e) [RECONCILIATION OF TUE NUMBER OF SHARES OUTSTANDING AT ‘THE 
BEGINNING AND AT THEEND OF THE REPORTING PERIOD 
Shares qusstandiag at che beginning of the year s,000,000 4,000,000 

[Shares outstanding at dhe end of the year 3,000,000 3,000,000 

(dy Details of Shareholding more Uran 5% shares in dre company 
Nameofshareholde Tholsharcholdingas | olsharehading av 

ENG [Nemeetstaneholders Jon 31.03.2019 Jon 21.03.2017 

Te) [Aggregate number of bonus shares issued, share Issued Tor] 
Jconsideration ather than cash and shares bought back during the 
periad of five years immediately preceding the reporting date: 

DESCRIPTION Asal March 31,2020 | As at March 31, 2019 

RESERVES AND SURPLUS 

Surplus in Statement of Profit and Loss 
Provity (Lass) Lrought Korward 73,856,001 3 889.020 
Ad: fair valneot land under property plan: and eqipmens underssns ich to IND AS 
Ada Protivafter tax transferred from Stacemens of Peofis and Los: (ooze 
Loss: PraviosVear fasotion Adjustanenss = 
Luss: Aujusemens of Depreciation as yer Revised Companies det, 201 
where useful lite of asseris Nil 

Total Reserves and Surplus TA S61 B52 73,886,001 

DINGRIPTION DESREN Asal March 31.2020 | As at March 21,2019 

11 |Non Current Horrowings 

secured Long Term Borrowings 
Term: Laan Fron Bans against Machisery™ 0.519574 
Lan for Veliicle 560,104 

"Taint Now Current Borrowings TOT eTe 
Tachinery loan is secured by way of iypatkscation of Fined Asser ol Une company, Tne loan fsrepayable ta equated mantily 

 



UNITED TEXTILES LIMITED 
    

DESCRIPTION As at March 2 

    

As at March 31,2019 
  

12 |Non Current Provisions 

For Employee Henofits 
Gratuity {untunded 289,01 

  

566 
  

Tolal Now Current Provisions 289,008 506,645   
  DESCRIPTION 

  

Asal Mareh 2 

  

2020 Asal March 31, 2019 
  

  

rent Borrowings: 

A |Secured Short te   m Borrowings 

  

  

  

  

  

hvorking Capral Demand Loan fram Ban 494) 
Term Laan Fram banicagains: fixed dep Let h2t? 418145) 

8 unsecured Shore Term Borrowings 
Loan frou Diaeetars ‘ 

Total Gurrent Borrowings 2681113 364206,      

  

    quspect af ather maveable and immoverdie properties 
lume dusng sansiioa Lenure, 

  

Working Capita Facility is secured by way of aypothecalioa ol stace and book 
Wy material, work in progress, consumable stares and spares, hook daly 

ne Company Wo 

  

Tis ol the Goa 
s, bill pecowahles: 

  

cal Paciligy is 

  

miely finished 200d, 
way af Best char 

payable on demand any 

  

   

  DESCRIPTION 
As at Mareh 31,2020 

  

As at March 31,2019 
  

I RADE PAVARLES: 

Dues :0 Mieco 
Dues to other 

enterprises 
‘oan Saxall enterprises 

  

22,551,098 11,084,670 
  Toad Trade Payables Zz S108 Toe o70   
  DESCRIPTION As aal Mareh 31,2020 As al March 31, 2019 
  

OTHER CURRENT FINANCIAL LIABILITIES 

Curren: Mararities of Lang Term debes 
ower Payables 
Other than tities 

  905,266 

  
  Total Other Curent Financial Liabilities 5100932 a3 901   
  

DESCRIPTION Asal 
Mareh 31,2020 

  

March 31,2019   

te JouRRENT     x LIAB 
Peovssian tar Tacame Taxined) Is151 
  

Total Current Tax Liabilities 
  

  
DESCRIPTION As al Mareh 31,2020 As al March 31,2019 
  

    

  
        t7 Joruer cuRRENT LABILETIES 

Advance from Castanve! 1,39 L568 

Frovat Other Gi Tabliktes Wasa seF Talos       

(42)



UNITED TEXTILES LIMITED 
  

  ee 
DERCHIETIO As at March 31,2020 | As atMa 

  

31,2019 
  

18 |current Provisions 

a) For Employee Kenefits 

  

  

  

Gratuity (Unfinded) 34h 1.526 

Total currant Provisions 3 aaS, 10,526 

DESCRIPTION Your Endod Your Fuded 
March 21, 2020 March 31, 2019 

  

19 |Gross Revenue from Operation 

Sale of Product 

  

       

  

  

  

  

Sales frm Operations 66,785,708 

other Operating Revenue 
Hens Yarn Obiigation'Transte: sasa 7793 
Miscelanenas Receip:/Sales 104,000 

Total Gross Revenue irom Operation en 

(Q) |SALI 

Manufactured Goods 
Cotton Yara 31,660571 63,203,004 
Serap 2,472,790 3,582,619 
  99,133,301 66,785,708 

  

  

  

  

DESCRIPTION rEnded March 31,] vear ended Maren 31, 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

2 2019 

20 [other Income 

Interest Income on Fixed Deposits/ Security Deposi 195,208 168,91 
Prod: on Sale of Fixed Assets 1309 
cash Dscout Reseived 
Insurazice Claim ceceved 
Liat illes sertitet back [INCOME TAX REEUNE ) 2,050 

[Fotal Other Income 258,027 Tou921 

RIPTION Year Ended March 31,] Year Ended Mareh 31, 
2020 2019 

21 |cost of Material Consumed 

Maresial Consumed 68,30383) 44,687,968 

Total Gostof Material consumed CHS03057 74,607,960 

ETAT OF RAW MATERIAL CONSUMED, 

vaste Cotton 68,303,837 wy    
            Total Raw Material Consumed COURTUENE 11,007 960 

(43) 
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DESCRIPTION ‘Year Ended March 31, Year Ended March 31, 
2020 2019, 

22 |Changes in inventories of finished goods, work in progress and Stock 
in-trade 

Opening Stock 
Finished Goods- Manufactured 3,784,295 4,025,300 
Scrap 1,003,650 344,125 
Work in Progress , 

[Total Opening Stock 5627945 5,209,425 

Closing Stock 
Finished Goods. Manufactured Ra1s 10 3,784,295 
Serap 100765 
Wark in Progres ) 

Total Closing Stick 12,333910 5,e27 945 

[fincrease)/ Decrease in Stock 16,705,965) (8 520)| 

DESCRIPTION ‘Year Ended March 31,] Year Ended March 31, 
2020 2019 

23 [Employee Beneiits Expenses 

Salary and Wages 28239 2,586,128 
Contribution (9 provident and other funds 194506 184,348 
Stall Welfare Expenses 9219 1340 

Total Employee Benefits Expenses 2081964 2,78 16 

DESCRIPTION Year Ended March 31, Year Ended March 31, 
2020 2019 

24 [Finance Cost 

Interest Expenses 
Term Lavan 619,558 
Working Capi 1.981.617 
Othor Interest 44729 

an’ Charges 126438, 

FTotal Finance Geet Doe 

DESCRIPTION Year Ended March 31, Year Ended March 31, 
2020 2019 

25, |Depreciation and Amortisation 
Depreciation on Fixed Assos Sau 

Total Depreciation and Amortisation a ae             
(44)



  

  

DESCRIPTION Year Ended March 31, Year Ended March 31, 

  

  

  

  

     

    

  

  

  

       

  

      

   
   

    

  

  

      

  

  

  

  

2020 2019 

26 |Other Expenses 

A [Manufacturing Expenses 
Power and Fuel 10,725,183 
Repairs to machinery 2,000 
Repair & Mle. (Shed & Bulid 
Consamption of steresand Sy: 24 
Packing M: 440,256 

Total Manufacturing Expenses 17,619,250 13,308,120 

B_ |office and Administration Expenses 

Insurance 12 

aU73t 
34140 
30038 34850 

Sales Tay maid agninst Ascessment 40 
Jadito:'s Remaneration 

45000 

computer Maintenay 84p00 
sama Listing F 317.512 
Director's Remanerstion 
travelling & Cone aft 3460 

Total Office and Administration Expenses 1,452,803 1551, 758 

C_ |selling and Distribution Expenses 

Commission On Sales 
Advertisement and Pudi 76500 

Total Selling and Distribution Expenses 76500 50,990 

D_ | Miscellaneous Fxpenses 

Miscellanevus Expenses 156.204 

Total Miscellaneous Expenses 204,894 158,284 
  

    Total Other Expenses (A+B+C#D)     
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Significant Accounting Policies and Notes of Financial Statement 
Note No-27 

1. Corporate and Generalinformation 
United Textiles Limited (“UTL)” or ("the Company") is domiciled and incorporated in India. The Company is engaged 
inthe business of manufacturing of cotton yarn. 
2.Basis of preparation 
‘The financial statements have been prepared complying in all material respects with the indian Accounting 
Standards (IndAS) notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act 2013, read together with paragraph 7 of the 
Companies (Accounts) Rule 2015. The financial statements comply with IND AS notified by Ministry of Company 
Affairs (“MCA”). The Company has consistently applied the accounting policies used in the preparation for all 
periods presented. 
The significant accounting policies used in preparing the financial statements are set out in Note no.3 of the Notes to 
the Financial Statements. 
The preparation of the financial statements requires management to make estimates and assumptions. Actual 
results could vary from these estimates. The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an on-going 
basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimates are revised if the 
revision effects only that period or in the period of the revision and future periods ifthe revision affects both current 

and future years (refer Note no.4 oncritical accounting estimates, assumptions and judgements). 
3.0 Significant Accounting Policies 
3.1 Basis of Measurement 
‘The financial statements have been prepared on accrual basis and under the historical cost convention except 

following which have been measuredat fair value : 

-Certain financial assets and liabilities except borrowings carried at amortised cost, 
- defined benefit plans— plan assets measured at fair value, 
-Landunder Property, plant and equipment on transition to IND AS 
3.2 Property, Plant and Equipmenta) Property, Plant and Equipment are carried at cost(except Land which is 
measured at fair value on the date of transition to IND AS) less accumulated depreciation and accumulated 
impairment losses, Ifany. Cost includes expenditure thatis directly attributable to the acquisition of the items 
For transition to INDAS, the Company has adopted optional exception under IND AS 101 to measure land under the 
head “Property, Plant and Equipment” at fair value. Consequently the fair value has been assumed to be deemed 
cost of Land under “Property, Plant and Equipment” on the date of transition (1" April, 2016). Subsequently 
Property, Plant and Equipment are carried at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment 
losses, if any. Cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the items. Borrowing Cost (if 

any) during the period of construction isadded to the cost of eligible tangible assets. 
b} Depreciation is provided on Written down ValueMethod over the remaining useful life of the assets in the manner 

prescribedin Schedule II of the Companies Act, 2013. 
c) The gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an item of property, plant and equipment is determined as 
the difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognised in the Statement. 

of Profit and Loss on the date of disposalor retirement. 

3.3 Intangible Assets 

Identifiable intangible assetsare recognised: 
a) when the Company controls the asset, 
b) itis probable that future economic benefits attributed to the asset will flow to the Company and 

c) the cost of the asset canbe reliably measured. 
Computer software's are capitalised at the amounts paid to acquire the respective license for use and are amortised 
over the period of license, generally not exceeding five years on straight line basis. The assets! useful lives are 
reviewed at each finncial yearend. 
3.4 Impairment of non-currentassets 
An asset is considered as impaired when at the date of Balance Sheet there are indications of impairment and the 

(47)
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carrying amount of the asset, or where applicable the cash generating unit to which the asset belongs exceeds its 
recoverable amount (i.e. the higher of the net asset selling price and value in use).The carryingamountis reduced to 
the recoverable amount and the reduction is recognized as an impairment loss in the Statement of Profit and Loss. 
The impairment lossrecognized in the prior accounting period is reversed if there has been a change in the estimate 
of recoverable amount. Post impairment, depreciation is provided on the revised carrying value of the impaired 

asset over its remaining useful life. 
3.5 Cash and cash equivalents 
Cash and cash equivalents includes Cash on hand and at bank, deposits held at call with banks, other short-term. 
highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less that are readily convertible to a known 
amount of cash and are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value and are held for the purpose of meeting 

short-term cashcommitments 
For the purpose of the Statement of Cash Flows, cash and cash equivalents consists of cash and short term deposits, 

as defined above, net of outstanding bank overdraft as they are considered an integral part of the Company's cash 

management, 
3.6 Inventories 

Inventories are valued at the lower of cost and net realizable value except scrap, whichis valued at net realizable 
value. Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated costs of 
completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale. The cost of inventories comprises of cost of 
purchase, cost of conversion and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their respective present location 
and condition. Cost is computed on the weighted average basis. 

3.7 Employee benefits 
a) Short term employee benefits are recognized as an expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss of the year in 

which the related servicesare rendered. 

b) Leave encashment being a short term benefit is accounted for using the Projected Unit Credit Method, on the 

basis of actuarial valuations carried out by third party actuaries at each Balance Sheet date. Actuarial gains and 
losses arising from experience adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions are charged or credited to profit 

and loss in the period in which they arise. 
¢) Contribution to Provident Fund, a defined contribution plan, is made in accordance with the statute, and is 
recognised as an expense in the year in which employees have rendered services. 

d) The cost of providing gratuity, a defined benefit plans, is determined using the Projected Unit Credit Method, on 
the basis of actuarial valuations carried out by third party actuaries ateach Balance Sheet date. Actuarial gains and 
losses arising from experience adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions are charged or credited to Other 
Comprehensive Income inthe periodin which theyarise. Other costs are accounted in statement of profit and loss. 
3.8 Foreign currencyreinstatement andtranslation 
(a) Functional and presentation currency 
The financial statements have been presented in Indian Rupees whichis the Company's functional and presentation 
currency, 
(b) Transactions and balances 
‘The Company does not have any foreign currency transactions and therefore, exchange tisk including foreign 

currency sensitivity is not applicable. 
3.9 Financial instruments — initial recognition. subsequent measurement and impairment 

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or equity 
instrument of another entity. Financial assets and liabilities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction cost that 

are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets or financial liabilities (Other than financial 

assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit and loss account ) are added to or decucted from fair value 

measured initial recognition of financial assetor financial liability. 

Financial Assets and liabilities are measured at amortised cost or fair value through Other Comprehensive Income or 

fair value through Profit or Loss, depending on its business model for managing thase financial assets and liabilities 

and the assets and liabilities contractualcash flow characteristics.
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Financial Assets at amortised cost 
Financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost if these financial assets are held within a business 

whose objective is to hold these assets to collect contractual cash flows and the contractual terms of the financial 
assets give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest amount 
outstanding. 
Financial Assets at fair value through other comprehensive income 

Financial assets are measured at fair value through other comprehensive income if these financial assets are held 

within a business whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows on specified dates that are 
solelypayments of principal and interest on the principalamount outstanding and selling financial assets. 
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 
Financial assets are measured at fair value through profit or loss unless it is measured at amortised cost or at fair 
value through other comprehensive income on initial recognition. The transaction cost directly attributable to the 
acquisition of financial assets and liability at fair value thorough profitor loss are immediately recognised in profit or 
loss. 

Financial Liabilities 

Financial liabilities including interest bearingloans and borrowings and trade payables are subsequently measured 
at amortised cost using the effective interest rate method (FIR) except those designated in an effective hedging 
relationship. 

Amortised costis calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fee or costs that are 
an integral partof the EIR, The EIR amortisation is included in finance costs in the Statement of Profitand Loss. 
3.10 Borrowing costs 
Borrowing costs specifically relating to the acquisition or construction of qualifying assets that necessarily takes a 
substantial period oftimeto get ready for its intended use are capitalized (net of income on temporarily deployment 
of funds) as part of the cost of such assets .Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that the Company 
incurs in connection with the borrowing of funds. 

For general borrowing used for the purpose of obtaining a qualifying asset, the amount of borrowing costs eligible 
for capitalization is determined by applying a capitalization rate to theexpenditures on that asset. The capitalization 
rate is the weighted average of the borrowing costs applicable to the borrowings of the Company that are 
outstanding during the period, other than borrowings made specifically for the purpose of cbtaining a qualifying 
asset. The amount of borrowing casts capitalized during a periad does not exceed the amount of borrowing cost 
incurred duringthat geried. 
All other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they occur. 
3.11 Taxation 

Income tax expense represents the sum of current and deferred tax (including MAT). Tax is recognised in the 
Statement of Profit and Loss, except to the extent that it relates to items recognised directly in equity or other 
comprehensive income, in such cases the taxis also recognised directly in equity or in other comprehensive income. 
Any subsequent change in direct tax on items initially recognised in equity or other comprehensive income is also 
recognised in equity or other comprehensive income, such change could be for change in taxrate. 

Current tax provision is computed for Income calculated after considering allowances and exemptions under the 
provisions of the applicable Income Tax Laws. Current tax assets and current tax liabilities are off set, and presented 
asnet. 
Deferred taxis recognised on differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities inthe Balance sheet 

and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit and are accounted for using the liability 
method. Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable temporary differences, and deferred tax 
assets are generally 1ecognised for all deductible temporary differences, carry forward tex losses and allowances to 
the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be available against which those éeductible temporary 
differences, carry forward tax losses and allowances can be utilised. Daferred tax assets and liabilities are measured 

at the applicable tax rates. Deferred taxassets and deferred tax liabilities are off set, and preserted as net. 

The carrying amountof deferred tax assets is reviewed at each balance sheet date and reducedto the extent that itis 
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no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available against which the temporary differences can be 
utilised. 
Minimum Alternative Tax (MAT] isapplicableto the Company. Credit of MAT isrecognisedas an asset onlywhen and 
to the extent there isconvincing evidence that the Company will pay normal income tax during the specified period, 
ie., the period for which MAT credit is allowed to be c
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(i) the contract involves the use of an identified asset 
(ii) the Company has substantially all ofthe economic benefits irom use of the asset through the period of the 

leaseand 

(iii) the Company has the right to directthe use of the asset. 
At the date of commencement of the lease, the Company recognises a right-of-use asset (“ROU”) and a 

corresponding lease liability for all lease arrangements in which it is a /essee, except for leases with a term of twelve 
months or less (short term leases) and leases of low value assets. For these short term and leases of low value assets, 
the Company recogrises the lease payments as an operating expense on a straight-line basis over the term of the 
lease. And in case ertity is lessor, it identifies whether the lease is defined as finance or operating lease as per the 
criteria given in Ind As 116. In case of Operating lease, en entity recognises lease paymentas income on straight line 
basis In case of Finance lease, an entity initial measurement 

(i) derecognises the carrying amountof underlyingassets 
(li) recognisethe net investmentin lease 
(iii) recogniseprofitand losson selling profit or selling loss 

and on subsequent measurement, entity recognises finance income over the lease period and reduces the net 
investment in the lease for lease payment received and recognise income from any variable lease payments and 
recognises any impairment of the net investment in the lease 

3.16 Current /non-current classification 
The Company presents assets and liabilities in statement of finarcial position based on current/non-current 
classification. 

The Company has presented non-current assets and current assets before equity, non-current liabilities and current 
liabilities in accordance with Schedule III, Division | of Companies Act,2013 notified by MCA. 

An asset is classified as current when itis: 

a) Expested to be realised or intended tobe sold or consumedin normal operating cycle, 
b)— Heldprimarily for the purpose oftrading, 
c) Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period, or 
d) — Cashorcash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability forat least 

twelve months afterthe reporting period. 

Allother assetsare classified as non-current. 

Aliability is classifiedas current when: 

a) _ Itis expected tobe settled in normal operating cycle, 
b) __Itis held primarily for the purpose of trading, 
c) _ Itis due tobe settled within twelvemonthsafter the reporting period, or 

d) There is no unconditional right to defer the settlementof the liability for atleast twelve months after 
the reporting period. 

All other liabilities are classifiedas non-currert. 

the operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in cash or cash 

equivalents. 
Deferred taxassets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities. 

4. Criticalaccounting estimates, assumptions andjudgements 
In the process of applying the Company's accounting policies, management has made the following estimates, 

assumptions and judgements, which have significant effect on the amounts recognised in the financial statement: 

(a) Allowance for uncollected accounts receivable and advances 

Trade receivables do not carry any interest and are stated at their normal value as reduced by appropriate 
allowances for estimated irrecoverable amounts. Individual trade receivables ere written off when management 

deems them not to be collectible. 

(b) Income taxes 
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Management judgment is required for the calculation of provision for income taxes and deferred tax assets and 
liabilities. The Company reviews at each balance sheet date the carrying amount of deferred tax assets. The factors 
used in estimates may differ from actual outcome which could leed to significant adjustment to the amounts 
reported in the financial statements. 

(Q) Contingencies 
Management judgement is required for estimating the possible outflow of resources, f any, in respect of 
contingencies/claim/litigations against the Company as it is not possible to predict the outcome of pending matters 
with accuracy. 
5. Financial risk management 

Financial risk factors 

The Company's principal financial liabilities, comprise borrowings, trade and other payables. The main purpose of 
these financial liabilities is to manage finances for the Company's operations. The Company has short term current. 
investments only. The Company's activities exposeit to avariety of financial risks: 

i) Market risk 
Market risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of 
changes in market prices. Market prices comorise three types of risk: currency rate risk, interest rate risk and other 
risk which is equity price risk and commodity risk.The Company is notexposed to the aforesaid risk as the Company 
does not have any transactions in foreign currency and its borrowings accounted for on account of preference 

capitalis at fixed rateofinterest. 
ii) Credit risk 
Credit risk is the risk that a counter party will not meet its obligations under a financial instrument or customer 
contract, leading to afinancial loss. 
iii) Liquidity risk 
Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company may not be able to meet its present and future cash and collateral 
obligations without incurring unacceptable losses. 
The Company's overall risk management programme focuses on the unpredictability of financal markets and seeks 
to minimise potential adverse effects onthe Company'sfinancial performance. 
Market Risk 

The sensitivity analysis excludes the impact of movements in market variables on the carrying value of post- 
employment benefit obligations provisions and on the non-financial assets and liabilities. The sensitivity of the 

relevant Statement of Profit and Loss item isthe effect of the assumed changes in the respective market risks. The 

Company's activities expose it to a variety of financial risks, including the effects of changes in foreign currency 
exchange rates and interest rates. However, such effect is not material 

(a) Interest rate risk and sensitivity 
The Company does not have any liability for borrowings at floating rate of interest. Hence, interest risk and 
sensitivity is not applicable. 
Interest rate & currency of borrowings 

The below table demonstrate the borrowing of fixed and floating rate of interest 

(Amount in Rs.) 
  

  

  

  

  

Particulars Total borrowings | "lating rate 
borrowings 

INR 4,02,20,215 2,91,40,540 

Total as at March 31, 2020 4,02,20,215 2,91,40,540 

INR 2,68,73,472 2,68,73,472 

Total as at March 31, 2019 2,68,73,472 2,68,73,472          
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Credit risk 
The Company is exoosed to credit risk from its operating activites (primarily trade receivables) and from 
its financing activities, including deposits with banks and financial institutions and other financial 
instruments. 

© Trade Receivables 

The Company extends credit to customers in normal course of ousiness, The Company considers factors 
such as credit track record in the market and past dealings for extension of credit to customers. The 

Company monitors the payment track record of the customers. Outstanding customer receivables are 

regularly monitored The Company evaluates the concentration of risk with respect to trade receivables 

as low, as its customers are located in several jurisdictions and industries and operate in largely 
independent markets. 

  

‘The ageing of trade receivable isas below: (Amountin Rs.) 
5 ‘Neither due nor Past due 

pesos impaired _|upto 6 months [6 to 12 months [Above 12 months bled 
  

Trade receivable 

    

  

Uncecured - 113,24,288 e 2139888 1.44,64,165 
Gross Total : 1,13,24,284 : 2139881 144,864,165 
Provision for doubetul é m 

tt _-__113.24.284__ —31,39881_ _144,64,1     

Trade receivable 

    
  

Unsecured - 64,02,536 > 31.39.8861 95.42.417 
Grass Tatat 5 6407536 s az9ga1 98,49,417 
Pravision for doubtful : a 
[Net Total : 64,02,536 : 31,339,881 95,42. 417 

Liquidity risk 

  

The Company's objective is te maintain optimum levels of liquidity to meet its cash and 
collateral requirements.. In case of temporary short fall in liquidity to repay the bank 

borrowing/operational short fall , the company uses mix of capital infusion and borrowing from its 
holding company. However, the company envisage that such short fall is temporary and the company 
would generate sufficient cash flowsas per approved projections. 
The table below provides undiscounted cash flows towards non-derivative financial liabilities into 
relevant maturity based on the remaining period at the balance sheet to the contractual maturity date. 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

ae (Amount in Rs) 
T ‘Ageing as on 31st March 2020 particulars |curying Amount On demand i Total 
| <6 months 6-12 months >lyears 

interest bearingborranings | #0220215 ; ~ 29380540 110,79,675 0220215 
Tradepayabie 22551,098 + 17asa5is -a9.a72z8 = 20,83.355—«22533,098 
ther tiabiiines 27,73,528 z 13,93200 s.asp ss213 2771529 

frotat essazas ~_seaa7ys 32070818 _iaozeaas _essazaaz 

T 15 On 31st March 2019 particulars | cerrying Amount On demand sige Total 
<6 months 5-12 months ziyeos 

intercst bearineborromngs | 26073a7 : 2,66,73.472 Tee7aare 
Trade payable 1,10,84,670 - 99.71,778 7,312,892 4,00,000 ig 1,20,84,670 

other tiabiliees 25.235 : YSascc 312880 «1.8.29 3325635 

Total 432,838,777 = 115,26,344  2,78,99,.238 48,58,213 $32,83777       
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The Company is required to maintain ratios (including total debt to EBITDA / net worth, EBITDA to 

gross interest, debt service coverage ratio and secured coverage ratio) as mentioned in the loan 
agreements at specified levels. In the event of failure to meet any of these ratios these loans become 

callable at the option of lenders, except where exemption is provided by lender. 

Capital risk management 

The Company aim to manage its capital efficiently so as to safeguard its ability to continue as a going 
concern and to optimise returnsto our shareholders. 
The capital structure of the Company is based on management's judgement of the appropriate balance 

of key elements in order to meet its strategic and day-to-day needs. We consider the emount of capital in 
proportion to risk and manage the capital structure in light of changes in economic conditions and the 

risk characteristics of the underlying assets. In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the 
Company may adjust the amount of dividends paid to shareholders, return capital to shareholders or 

issue newshares. 

The Company's pclicy is to maintain a stable and strong capital structure with a focus on total equity so 

as to maintain investor, creditors and market confidence and to sustain future development and growth 

of its business. The Company will take appropriate steps in order to maintain, or if necessary adjust, its 

capital structure. 
The Company monitors capital using a gearing ratio, which is net debt divided by total capital. Net 
debt is calculated as loans and borrowings less cash and cash equivalents. 
Tha Gearing ratin far FY 9910-2 and 2M12-19i¢ an indar 
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

(Amount in %) 
Particulars ‘As of March 31,2020 | As of March 31,2019 

loans and borrowings 4,02,20,215 2,68, 73,472 
Less:cash and cash equivalents 5,33,828 2,23,412 
Net debt 3,96,86,387 2,66, 50,060 
Equity 10,38,86,001 10,38,86,001 
Total capital 14,35,72,388 13,05, 36,061 
Gearing ratio 27.64% 20.42%         

6. Fairvalue of financial assets and liabilities 
Set out below is a comparison by class of the carrying amounts and fair value of the Company's 
financial instruments that are recognised in the financial statements. 

  

  

(Amoxintin Rs.) 
‘As at March 31, 2020 As at March 31, 2019 

recent babii Fair Value ware Fair Value amount amount 

~In mutual funds and others 2 2 z = 
Financial assots designated at amortised cost 

Fixed deposits with banks 17.49,792 17 y呦਀1)     y s3 ss010 Mkc a 2呪ਯ刷㌠㈯刷〰ㄸ⁔昊ਰ⸵㐠〠〠ㄠㄸ㠮㠹′㌰⸱㘴⁔洊⠀戩呪ਯ刷㌠㄰⸰ㄸ⁔昊㔮〰㠶㠠〠呤ਨa⥔樊⽒㘱‱〮〱㠠呦ਵ⸰〸㘸‰⁔搊⠀温呪ਯ刲㌳‱〮〱㠠呦ਵ⸰〸㤳‰⁔搊⠀㈩呪ਯ刳㌠㄰⸰ㄸ⁔昊㔮〰㤱㠱‰⁔搊⠱ 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UNITED TEXTILES LIMITED 
  

Fair Value hierarchy 

‘The Company measures financial instruments at fair value in accordance with the accounting policies mentioned 
above. Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly 
transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the 
presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either: 

Fair values are categorised into different levels in a fair value hierarchy based on the inputs used in the valuation 

techniques as follows: 
Level 1: Quoted prices/NAV foridentical instrumentsinan active market) 
Level2: Directly or indirectly observable market inputs, other than Level 1 inputs;and 

Level 3: Inputs which are notbased on observable market data. 

For assets and liabilities which are measured at fairvalueas at Balance Sheet date, the classification of fair 
When measuring the fair value of an asset or liability, the Company uses observable market data as far as possible. 
Ifthe inputs used to measure the fair value ofan asset or a liability fall into different levels of the fair value hierarchy, 

then the fair value measurement is categorised in its entirety in the same level of the fair value hierarchy as the 

lowest level input that is significant to the entire measurement. The Company recognises transfers between levels of 
the fairvalue hierarchy at the end of the reporting period during whichthe change has occurred. 
Fair value hierarchy 
The following table provides the fair value measurement hierarchy of Company's asset and liabilities, grouped into 
Level 1 to Level 2as described below: 

Assets / Liabilities for which fair value is disclosed 

   

  

(Amountin Rs.) 
As at March 31, 2020 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

        

Papoues Level 1 Level2 Level 3 

Financial liabilities 

Borrowings: floting rate 4,02,20,215 
Other financial liabilities 27,71,529 

As at March 31, 2019 

Raesicaeey Level Level 2 Level 3 
Financial liabilities 

Borrowings: floting rate 2,68,73,472 

Other financial liabilities 33,25.635     
During the yearended March 31, 2020 and March 31, 2019, there were no transfers between Level 1 and Level 2 fair 

value measurements, andnotransfer into and outof Level 3 fair value measurements. 
Following tabledescribes the valuation techn quesused andkey inputs to valuation for level 2 
March 31, 2020and March 31, 2019, respectively: 

a) Assets /Liabilities for which fair valueis disclosed 
  

Particulars Fair value hierarchy |Valuation technique inputs used 

Financial liabilities 

Other borrowings- fixed rate Level 2 Discounted Cash Fiow | Prevaiting interest rates in 

market, Future payouts 

JOther financial liabilities Level 2 Discounted Cash Flow [Prevailing interest rates to 
discount future cash flows             

(55)
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7. Segment information 
Information about primary segment 
Company operates in a Single Primary Segment (Business Segment | i.e. Cotton Yarn. 
Information about Geographical Segment - Secondary 
‘The Company's operations are located in India. The Management has nat identified any geographical segment. 
8, Income tax expense 

(Amount in Fes) 
  Particulars For the year ended! 

Moreh 31, 2020) 
For the year ended] 

March 32, 2019) 
  Gorrant tx 

Deterract tax Wabsility/(asset) 
Relating to origination & reversl of temporary differences 
Relating to change in tax rate 
Tax expense attributable to current year’s profit 
Adjustments in respect of income Tax of previous year 

     
  

  

  

  

      
Current Tax 2/000 4389 
Deferred Tax Tax 

2.020 2309 
Mar 
Mart Credit entittement 
Mat Credit utilis ation 

Total Tox expense 2,020 171,389 
  

  

Effective Tax Reconciliation 

Areconciliation of the theoretical income taxexpense / (benefit) applicable to the profit / [loss] before income taxat 
the statutory tex ratein Indiato the income tax expense /( benefit) at the Company's effective tax rate isas follows: 

  
  

  

  

        

(Amount in Rs) 
For the your ended] Far the year ended] 

5.No |Description March 32,2020] March 31,2029) 
Net Loss|income| before taxes 137,081 218,258 
Enacted tax rates tor parent company 25.66% 26,000% 
Computed tax income (expense) 34,501 30,747 

Increase/ (reduction) in taxes on account of: 
1. [amount on whict no deferred tax created andichange in tax rate (Net of disallowance) 34501 136.253 
2. |previous year taxation 2020) 4389 

income tax expense reported 2,020, 132,389     
  

9. Deferred income tax 
There is not materialdeferred tax asset or liability which can be created on account of reasonable certainty. 

10. Retirement benefit obligations 
10.1. Expense recognised for Defined Contribution plan 

(Amount inks) 
  

  

          

Particulars Yearended ] Yearended | 
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019 

Company's contribution to provident fund 
1,47,699 121,616 

Company's contribution to ES! 
46,807 62,732 

Company's contribution to superannuation fund - 

Total 
1,94,506 184,348 
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Below tables sets forth the changes in the projected benefit obligation and plan assets and amounts 
recognized in the Balance Sheet as of March 31, 2020 and March 31, 2019, being the respective 
measurement dates: 
10.2.Movement in obligation 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

(Amountin 3, 
Particulars Gratuity] leave encashment| 

(unfunded! {unfunded} 

Present value of obligation - April 1, 2018 455,347 - 
Current service cost 94,018 #: 

interest cost 35,517 . 

Benefits paid a é 
Remeasurements - sctuarial |oss/ (gain) (67,711)| 2 

Present value of obligetion - March 31, 2019 517,171 - 

Present value of obligation - April 1, 2019 517,171 si 
Current service cost 76,857 - 
Interest cost 39,615) - 

Benefits paid * - 
Remeasurements - actuarial loss/ (gain) ~3,40,790} - 

Present value of obligation - March 31, 2020 292,853 = 

10.3.Movement in Plan Assets ~ Gratuity 
{Amount in 9 

Particulars Year ended! Year ended| 
March 31, 2020) March 31, 2019) 

Fair value of plan assets at beginning of year 
Expected return on plan assets > = 

Employer contributions 

Benefits paid 
Actuarial gain / (loss) 2 , 
Fair value of plan assets at end of year : : 
Present vatue of obligation 292,853 §,17,272 
Net funded status of plan {292,853} {5,17,171) 

Actual return on plan assets - -         

The components of the gratuity &leave encashment cost are as follows: 
10.4.Recognised in profit and loss 

jamount in 9, 
  

  

Particulars Gratuity | Leave encashment 

Current Service core 94,038 
Interestecst 35,547 - 
Expected return on plan assets 
Remeasurement - Actuarial !oss/(gain) 
  

  

For the year ended March 31, 2019 129,535 
Current Service cost 76857 
I nterestcost 39,615 
Expected return on plan assets = 
Remeasurement - Actuarial |os3/(gain) = 
For the year ended March 31, 2020 426,472 
Actusl return an pian essets = 
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10.5.Recognised in other comprehensive income 

  

  

    

(Amountin Rs) 
Particulars Gratuity 

Remeasurement - Actuarial loss/(gain) (67,711) 
For the year ended March 31, 2019 (67,711) 
Remeas urement - Actuarial loss/(gain) (3,40,790) 

For the year ended March 31, 2020 (3,40,790) 
  

10.6, The principal actuarial assumptions used for estimating the Company's defined benefit obligations 
are set out below: 

Weighted average actuarial assumptions Asat} Asat 

March 31, 2020) March 31, 2019 

  

  

Attrition rate = 5 

Dis count Rate 6.87% PA 7.66% PA 
Expected Rate of increase in salary 5.50% PA 5.50% PA 
Expected Rate of Return on Plan Assets 
Mortality rate 1AM 2006-08) 1ALM 2006-08] 

Ultimate] Ultimate} 

Expected Average remaining working lives of employees (years) 34.17 years 34.17 years           

The assumption of future salary increase takes into account the inflation, seniority, promotion and other 

relevant factors such as supply and demand in employment market. Same assumptions were considered 
for comparative periodi.e. 2014-15 as considered in previous GAAP on transitionto IND AS. 

10.7.Sensitivity analysis: 
  

  

  

  

  

  

For the year ended March 31, 2019 {Amount in 2 
iffect on leave change infect on Gratuity Particulars oie ‘siediak encashment 

obligation 

Discount cate +0500 44.88 
050% 

Salary Growth rate 4050% 51,760 
050% 45,949 

For the year endad March 31,2020 Jamountin 
iffect on leave change in Effect on Gratuity 

aint Assumption covigation Sa “ 

Discount rate 050% 27,993 
050% 32,058 

Salary Growth rate r 450% 32,833 
250% 28,457   

  

The above sensitivity analysis is based ona change in an assumption while holding allother assumptions 

constant. In practice, this is unlikely to occur, and changes in some of the assumptionsmay be correlated. 

Whencalculating the sensitivity of the defined benefit obligation to significant actuarial assumptions the 

same method (projected unit credit methad) has been applied as when calculating the defined benefit 

obligation recognised within the BalanceSheet. 
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10.8.History of experience adjustments is as follows: 

(amount in 3 
  

Particulars Gratuity | Leave encashment 

  

For the year ended March 31,2019 
Pian Uabilities - (loss \/gain 
Pian Assets - (loss}/gain 
For the year ended March 31,2020 
Plan abilities - (loss Veain 
Plan Assets -[loss)/gain 

80,794 

3,80,591     

Estimate of expected benefit payments (In absolute terms i.e. undiscounted) 

  

  

      

  

  

  

{Amount in 2 

Particulars Gratuity 
10 to 1 year 3,845) 

1 to2 year 3,776 

2 ta 3 year 5264) 

3 to 4 year 5,180) 

4 to 5 year 5,274) 

5 to 6 year 5,295 

6 year Onwards 2,64, 219] 

10.9.Statement of Employee benefit provision 
{amountin *) 

Particulars Yearended Yearended | 
March 31,2020 | March 31, 2019 | 

| Gratuity < | 
2,92,853 317,171 

Leave encashment 2 

Other employee benefits : 

Total 

2,92,853 5,17,171 |       

The following table sets out the funded status of the plan and the amounts recognised in the Campany's balance sheet. 
10.10.Current and non-current provision for Gratuity and leave encashment 

For the year ended March 31, 2020 (Amount in 3 
  

Particulars: Gratuity 
  

Current provision 
Non current provision 
Total Provision 

2245 
2,89,008 

  

2,92,853 
  

For the year ended March 31,2019 {Amount in 3 
  

Particulars Gratuit’ 
  

Current provision 

Non current provision 
Total Provision   10,526 

5.06645     $17,172     
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11. Employee benefit expenses 

  

  

  

  

  

Particulars Year ended| 
March 31, 2020) March 31, 2019} 

Salaries and Wages 27,28,239 25,88,128 

Costs-defined contribution plan 1,94,506 184,348 
Welfare expenses 9,219 11,340 
Total 29,31,964 27,823,316 

(Figures in no.) 
Particulars Year ended Year ended] 

March 31,2020] March 31, 2019 
Average no_of people employed 21 32         
  

OCI presentation of defined benefit plan 
-Gratuity isin the nature of defined benefit pian, Re-measurement gains/(Iosses) on defined benefit plans is shown 
under OClas Items that will not bereclassified to profit or loss and alsothe income tax effect onthe same. 

-Leave encashment cost isin the nature of short term employee benefits. 

Presentation in Statement of Profit & Loss and Balance Sheet 
Expense for service cast, net interest on net defined benefit liability (asset) is charged to State ment of Profit & Loss. 
IND AS 19 do not require segregation of provision in currentand non-current, however net defined liability ( Assets) 
isshown as current andnon-current provision in balance sheet asper IND AS 1. 
Actuarial liability for short term benefits (leave encashment cost) is shown as current and non-current provision in 

balance sheet. 
‘The Company assesses these assumptions with its projected long-term plans of growth and prevalent industry 
standards, The mortality rates used are as published by one of the leading life insurance companies in India. 
12, Other disclosures 

a) Auditors Remuneration 

  

  

  

(Amount in 3 

Partinulsiee Yearended March Year ended 

31,2020 March 31,2019 

1, Statutory Auditors 

i, Audit Fee 45,000 45,000 __ 
Total 45,000 45,000 

b) Details of loans given, investment made and Guarantees given, covered U/S 186(4) of the Companies 
Act 2013. 
-The Company has not given any loan, investment and guarantee covered under section 186(4) af the 

Companies Act, 2013. 

13. Contingent liabilities 

The Company does not have any disputed outstanding payable or pending litigation as at 31° March, 2020, which 
could havean adverse impact on the results of the operation of the company. 
14. Related party transactions 

In accordance with the requirements of IND AS 24, on related party disclosures, name of the related party, 
related party relationship, transactions and outstanding balances including commitments where control exits 
and with whom transactions have taken place during reported periods,are: 
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Related party name and relationship 

KeyManagement Personnel 
Arun Kumar Aggarwal (WholeTimeDirector) 
Shalini Aggarwal (Director) 
Vinod Kumar Aggarwal (Director) 
Man Mohan Aggarwal (Relative of KMP) 
Sushil Kumar Aggarwal (Relative of <MP) 

Related Party Transactions: 

  

  

  

(Amountin Rs.) 

Key Management Personnel and 

Description their Relatives 

Current Year Previous Year 

Salary (Including Allowances) 
Arun Kumar Aggarwal Nil 2,40,000 

Man Mohan Aggarwal Nil 240,000   

Related Party Balances: 

(Amountin Rs.) 
  

  

        
Unsecured Loan Current Year Previous Year 

Sushil Kumar Aggarwal Nil 3,67,800 

Arun Kumar Aggarwal 7,05,000 7,05,000 

Shalini Aggarwal 7,95,000 7,95,000 

Vinod Kumar Aggarwal 7,00,000 - 

Other Payables 

Arun Kumar Aggarwal 2,28,600 9,28,600 

Man Mohan Aggarwal Nil 4,70,400 
  

15. Earnings per share 
‘The following is a reconciliation of the equity shares used in the computation of basic and diluted earnings per 
equity share: (Number of shares) 

Yearended March | Year ended March 
  

| Eee 31, 2020 31, 2019 

Issued equity shares 3,000,000 3,090,000 
‘Weighted average shares outstanding - Basic and Diluted- 
A 3,000,000 3 

  

Nei profit /[lass) avaliable to equity holder: of the Compeny used in the bezic end diluted earnings per share wes determined 
8s follows: 
  

  

(Amount in 
‘ Year ended March 31, | Vear ended March 31, Particulars ee cae 

Profit and toss after tax- @ 476.081 (3.028) 
Basic Earnings per share (OA) O16 0.001 
Diluted Earnings per share (6/4) (©) 0.16 9.001           
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The number of shares used in computing basic EPS is the weighted everage number of shares outstanding 
during the year. 
The diluted EPS is calculated on the same besis as basic EPS, after adjusting for the effects of potential dilutive 
equity. 
16. Previous year figures have been regrouped/ rearranged, wherever considered necessary to conform to 
current year's classification. 

Impact of COVID 19: 
COVID-19 has impacted the normal business operations of the Company by way of interruption in production, 

supply chain disruption, unavailability of personnel, closure/lock down of production facilities etc. during the lock- 
down period which kas been extended till May 31,2020, However, production and supply of goods has commenced 
from May 1, 2020 atthe manufacturing location of the Company after obtaining permissions from the appropriate 
government authorities, All necessary precautions relating to hygiene, sanitization, social distancing, care and 
protection of the employees would continue to be followed. 
‘The Company has made detailed assessment of its liquidity position for the next year and the recoverability and 
carrying value of its essets comprising property, plant and equipment, intangible assets, investments, inventory and 
trade receivables. Based on current indicators of future economic conditions, the Company expects to recover the 
carrying amount of these assets. It has also assessed the probability of occurrence of forecasted transactions under 
the hedging relationships and continues to evaluate them as highly probable considering the orders In hand. The 
situation is changingrapidly giving rise to in herentun certainty around the extent and timing of the potential future 
impact of the COVID-19 which may be different from that estimated as at the date of approval of these standalone 
financial results. The Company will continue to closely monitor any material changes arising of future economic 
conditionsand impact onits business. 
47.Notes 1 to 27 are annexed and form integral part of Financial Statements. 

For P.C. Goyal & Co., 

Chartered Accountants 
Firm Registration No. 002368N 

(M.P. Jain) 

Partner 

gained Arun Kumar Aggarwal Shalini Aggarwal 
Dated: 10th July, 2020 4 ei Hoetiee (Whole-time Director) (Director) 

° DIN- 00248510 DIN No: 00248578 
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Cash Flow Statement for the year ended March 31, 2020 
(Amountin Rs) 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

          

  

  

7 Year Ended Year Ended 
DESCRIPTION March 31,2020 March 31, 2019 

A. |cash Inflow, (Outflow) From Operating Activities 
Profit Refore ‘Tax 137,081 118.258 
Add /(Less) 
Depevetation 2,519,787 2,952,206 
Interest Income (185,208) (168,921) 
Incerest Expense 2,819,842 2,502,278 
Profit on sale of fixed assets 71,369 ‘ 
operating Profit before Working Capital changes 362,871 Ba0s B21 
Adjustment for: 
Inventories (5,263,666) (12,099,917) 
Itrade Receivable (4,921,748) 13,274,663 
Loan and Advances and other assots (4.215,500) (1,674,330) 
Mirada and othor Payable 16,511,603 (2,352,923) 
cash Generated From Operations Before Tax 7,473,560 2,551,414 
(Tax Patd)/ Tax Refund (086,777) (as.168)| 
INet Cash Inflow, (Outflow) from Operating Acti 7,286,783 535,245 

B. |cash Inflow/ (Outflow) from Investing Activities 
Acquisition of Fixed Assets /Capital Workein-Progress (17,689,929)} 3 
Sale of Fixed Ascets +-400,000 = 
Interest Received 206,798 458,718 

[Net Cash Inflow] (Outflow) from Investing Activities 6,083,131) 458,718 

cash Inflow/ (Outflow) from Financing Activities 
Proceeds / (Repayment) from / of Long term Borrowings (Net) 11,079,678 (286,352) 
Proceeds / (Repayment) from / of Short term Borrowings (Net) 846.931 366,382 
Interest Paid (2.819.842) (2.502.278) 

Net Cash Inflow! (Outflow) from Financing Activities 9,106,764 [EXOPEZO] 

Net Increase( Decrease) in Cash and Cask Equivalent (A+B+C) 310,416 (28.285)| 
ladd: 
Cash and Cash equivalent at the beginning of the year 223,412 251,697 
cash and Cash equivalent at the end of year 533,828 223,412 

Note. 
1, Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under indirect method as set out in IND AS-7 (Cash Flow Statements) 
2. Cash and cash equivalents consist of cash in hand and balances with banks. 
3, Borrowings from banks is net of repayments 
4, Figures in brackets represent outflow of cash, 

For PC, Goyal & Co, ARUN KUMAR AGGARWAL 
Chartered Accountants (Whole-time Director] 
Firm Registration No. 002368N DIN No: 00248510 

(QL? Jain) SHALINI AGGARWAL 
partner (Director) 
M. No. 082407 DIN No: 00248578 
PLACE: Hisar 
Date :10th July 2020 
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UNITED TEXTILESLIMITED 

Regd. Office & Works: 7th K.M. Stone, Barwala Road, Hisar - 125 001 (Haryana) 
PH No. 01662-276182, Fax No. 01662-276182 

CIN —L17115HR1993PLCO32092, E-mail Id: unitedtextilestd@gmail.com 
Website _: http://www.unitedtextileslimited.com 
  

PROXY FORM 
(Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19(3) of the Companies 

Name of the 

Member(s): 

Registered 
Address 

We, being th 

1. Mr/Ms. .. 
E-mail id .. 

2. Mrr./Ms. 
Email id 

3. Mr/Ms. ... 
E-mail id .. 

(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 

Folio No. : 

DP ID: 

Client 1D : 

e-mail ID : 

  

@ member's) holding ... Shares of UNITED TEXTILES LIMITEDhereby appoint : 

    

or failing him 

    
or failing him 

as my/our proxy to attend and vote for me/us onmy/our behalf at the 27° Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

      
    

on Wednesday, the 30” day of September, 2020 at 11.00 A.M. atits Regd. Office at 7" K.M, Stone, Barwala Road, Hisar - 125001 
and atanyadjournmentthereof in respect of such resolutionsasindicated below: 

Resolution | Description of Resolutions 
No, ORDINARY BUSINESS 

To consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the year 
ended 31st March, 2020, together with the Report of the Directors and Auditors’ thereon. 

" To appoint a director in place of Smt. Shalini Aggarwal (DIN 00248578) who retires by 
rotation and being eligible, offers herself for re-appointment. 

‘SPECIAL BUSINESS 
3 To regularize Sh. AMIT KUMAR AGGARWAL (DIN-07079171]as Director. 
4 To regularize Sh. AMIT BANSAL (DIN08623244) as an Independent Director. 
5 To regularize Sh. SANDEEP GARG (DIN08622421) as an Independent Director 
6 To approve the remuneration payable to Sh. AMIT KUMAR AGGARWAL (DIN-07079171) 

Signed this Dayof__ 030, AFFIXONE 
RUPEE 

REVENUE 
——_______-y ty STAMP 

Signature of Shareholder Signature of Proxy holder(s)       

NOTE: This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered 

Office of the C ‘ompany, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting. 
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ATTENDANCE SLIP 

27" ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING on Wednesday ,the 30" day of Sptember,2020 at 11:00 a.m. at 7th 
K.M Stone. Barwala Road, Hisar — 125001 (Haryana) 

  
NAME 

Address   

    Registered Folio No./DP Id & Client id 

  Shareholder/Proxy/Authorised 
Representative 

    MOBILE NO. 

  E-MAILID       
  We hereby record my/our presence at 27" Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the Company being held on Wednesday, 
the 30" day of September, 2020 at 11:00 A.M. at 7th K.M Stone, Barwala Road, Hisar ~ 125001 (Haryane) 

  

Signature of Shareholder/Proxy/Authorised Represe ntative 

Note: Please fill up this attendance slip and hand it over at the entrance of the meeting hall Members are requested to bring 
their copies of the Annual Report to the AGM 

ELECTRONIC VOTING PARTICULARS 

  EVSN 
{E-Voting Sequence Number) USER ID SEQUENCE NO. 

        
  Notes; Please read the instructions printed under the Note no. 14-15 to the notice dated August 31, 2020 of 
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